PARK DISTRICT

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
MARCH 20, 2025






AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532

Thursday, March 20, 2025
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation o participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am fo 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

VL.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATIONS
A. Introduction of Joe Kawalek, new Golf Course Operations Manager

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please move to the lectern, speak into the microphone, and state your
name, address, and the item you wish to discuss. It is requested that one
spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of the entire group,
rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute
time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve the Minutes of Special Meeting of February 18, 2025.

B. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 20, 2025.

C. Approve the March 2025 Voucher List in the amount of $308,804.91.

D. Approve the attendance of Vice President Alipeter at the 2025 lllinois Association
of Park Districts Legislative Conference in Springfield, lllinois on April 29 & 30, 2025.
Ordinance 25-02, an ordinance approving the disposal of personal property
owned by the Lisle Park District,

F. Approve a license agreement between the Lisle Park District and the Village of

Lisle for a July 3, 2025 Fireworks Display in Community Park.

G. Authorize the temporary liffing of park district policy prohibiting the possession
and consumption of alcoholic liquor for the 2025 Summer Entertainment Series in
Community Park.

H. Award the 2025 Lisle Station Museum Deck Replacement Project to Concrete
Management, Inc. in the amount of $89,800.00.

m



VIL. COMMUNICATIONS
VIIl.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. Award Valley Forge Park Tennis Court Renovation Project.

X. STAFF REPORTS
A. Community Park South Shelter - discussion
B. Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study — discussion.
C. Benedictine University — Lisle Park District Pickleball Courts Opportunity —
discussion.
D. Department updates

Xl SEASPAR REPORT

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Wessel
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending February 28, 2025.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

Xlll.  CLOSED SESSION
A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1), the
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees, specific individuals who serve as independent contractors in a
park, recreational, or educational setting, or specific volunteers of the public body or
legal counsel for the public body.

XIV.  OPEN MEETING
XV. CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
XVI.  ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

XVIl. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
SPECIAL MEETING
Tuesday, February 18, 2025
6:30 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Wessel called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter Hl

g

A||

Lf:.

Hummel
Tapella
Wessel

MHH!UIW

H*u

Commissioners Absent:
Dombroski

‘l i

||

g
| '!\

"
qum'ﬁt1|.||u| by
W \ | IH*M' iy Wiy,
\’

y Kick- Ofl

|n=

MH

Staff Present Included:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy h‘ UW

Superintendent of Finance Silver “ ||

Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing m

Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Mejica

Program Manager Price W
ey

HHHN\WMJ

Il. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

lll. PRESENTATION
A. Indoor Recreation Sp

ml \U \‘h

|,||I!|Jlr|r|li|’||l||i|‘3|. =
% déht, and Phil Parnin, Assistant Principal, from
gt ql lﬁl "M Younger began the presentation with an infroduction of
onal history withir ”‘IEhGrk cj Fecrec’non as well as some of the qualifications of PROS
g to perform the fe‘ Sl Hy st @Wh..Mr Younger gave a brief synopsis of what PROS
Tope cnd purpose of such a study before turning the
ol

H\ﬂ
ﬁresen’rohon and Discussion

M“
U] i

Director Ga

considers to be th "1

Consultir
presenTo’no

ﬂgﬂ

SIConsulting began the process of data collection with
information sent: bw ,he Park HPJSTI‘ICT for review and stated that earlier in the day he and Mr.
Younger met w1fh n .‘ﬁmbﬁm slof staff to discuss what their views are regarding the needs of the
space. Mr. Parnin od'w"!i 'ﬂ tools and methodologies that will be utilized throughout the process
such as market cnalysu Vinterviews, focus groups, etc. and how each of those will be
implemented. Mr. Parnin then gave a brief overview of how funding would be considered as
well as the presentation of the findings to the public and the Park Board. He stressed that the
results of the study will be based entirely on what is feasible for the Park District to accomplish
based on community feedback and available resources.

The next part of the presentation began with Mr. Parnin giving a more detailed description of the
market analysis plan which included an example of looking at the Naperville Park District and
other facilities within a 15-minute radius to identify niches where the Lisle Park District may be
able to fill programming voids. From there, Mr. Parnin moved into the various engagement tools



that would be utilized throughout the process, beginning with the current meeting. The next tool
to be infroduced is the Social Pinpoint website, which allows for ongoing public engagement
with features such as an online survey that would allow members of the public to provide
feedback at any time regardiess of whether they are chosen to participate in the statistically
valid survey — another tool that will be part of the process. He finished with a description of the
public forum, which will be where the findings are presented, and the focus groups that will be
interviewed in order to capture different viewpoints within the community.

Mr. Parnin discussed how gathered data from various stakeholders will be used to create guiding
principles for the project, and he gave an example of discussions from earlier in the day laying
outa guiding principle of the project being “cost-neutral” in terms o a'j%\fenue generation versus
lanalysis and what that will
more Mr. Parnin briefly
éf'\ cli ovcllcble resources

ugwﬂ

explcnned the Jmpon‘cnce of Iooklng at current fundrng resou c "sirf
are being utilized, or if there are other avenues for fundin‘j GJT canbe &
’ 1

‘|H
he proposed schl
ke place Qyer a spon

il

Mr. Parnin concluded his portion of the presentation \fr
stating that PROS Consulting is estimating the study Wi |

rg for the project,
room for flexibility built into The schedule Vice Premder"a

? months, with

ired about 1 |mpom’r

[[o] d'asked if it will keglprn‘e visitors
on that website without redirecting them to a different site. (iie.,'the Lisle Park District's website).
Mr. Parnin assured the Board that all engagemenf will be run thr qgh the Pinpoint site, and that
one of the features also gives information @H‘ ?lre 1hey go offe | l? y leave the site, with the
d i ‘g K Dist r s site for more
L |L lh“\ll ﬂ““

‘ il
hopes that interactions would promote ’fhe“"””| ol
i
.ﬂ\”i‘!

information.
A elﬁ ‘mg “’{h commissioners if they are
[ lé nfi rmed ’rho+ her family has made use of
the lack of available gym space for
prevailing issue. Commissioner Hummel

pvmes has been outdoors rather than

l
!”Ll\

Mr. Younger began the dlscu§§!9n portion of 1h &I
users of the current facilities F esident Altpﬁ-‘

tlihe yearsiand noted tha 1

1L |\i no [ : |‘i

in particy cr has beé‘..

icipation j ;n ark District a

gd Tﬂ‘c"”l“;"owng ayoungd E.-r child means that his family utilizes more
|' Il

“‘ hi I n any Hﬂnn se.
" "‘ﬂmﬁ iy

| \ v
JH Md“ hat the Board hears most often from the

=_|.

j—;:r
:Q
=

s Yo s nex ,e;‘ffr'
public dlng |Ts destﬁ'aumfﬁﬁ fccnlh'élﬁ”Vme President Altpeter stated that her experience has
been t gym space is the k ges 1d r.e especially for older youth offerings. She mentioned

ugh mtefgovernmen’rol agreements has decreased over time.
C 1ring similar feedback from staff during the day. Commissioner
ng would be looking info partnership opportunities between

i

nd private enftities within the community, or if there is a possibility of privately

the Park D|sfr|' rl i
owned bundmb ,ﬁhCIT could" r' purposed instead of building a new facility. Mr. Younger
responded with dm-“&'—lz‘-m ple ﬂ,,l of a recently completed feasibility study in Sioux Falls, South Dakota
where the city purchq{‘t ":Tq a building from a hospital system and converted it into a community
center. Commissioner LI*(:lpellc: discussed early childhood programming and the positive
feedback that she has heard from the community regarding the programs offered by the Park
District, but she also discussed how she hears disappointment that constituents express regarding
limited availability. She went on to say that there needs to be a balance between size and
qudlity and what it would take to find that balance. Vice President Altpeter mentioned that she
has heard from constituents that they appreciate the Park District having a centralized location
within Community Park as it provides easier access to programming that may have conflicting
schedules. She mentioned that it is preferrable to have one central location rather than having
to quickly tfravel from place to place for different activities.




The third question posed by Mr. Younger to the Board was regarding programming offered by
the Park District, and what the commissioners would like to see in terms of new offerings within a
new space. Commissioner Hummel stated that he believes it is not so much of a need for new
programming, but rather a need for more space to support existing programs and events. Vice
President Altpeter discussed the Senior Center's Walking Club and her thoughts about being
able to extend it to a year-round program. She also discussed the impact the closure of
Community Park Fitness Center had on the patrons who used the facility, and her thoughts that it
would be beneficial to have an indoor walking facility made available to them. President Wessel
agreed that it would be beneficial to have a place where activities like volleyball and

basketball could be enjoyed by the public year-round as the Park District currently lacks the

5 -
space to allow such programming. . -.‘ 1‘““'

de

Mr. Younger then inquired about whether the Board had any i
like PROS Consulting to speak with. Commissioner Hummel C.'JTC' sUssed ii.m c
as well as the former White Sox-Bulls Academy space. Su;:lq‘|?"ri!|mjfendenf P‘-qj-‘sg}her responded that
the last time the Park District met with the former Accdﬁﬁm#}h‘%poce, a fewd‘ ‘;ﬂ;;ﬁﬂ.ﬂ” back, it had
included indoor volleyball courts, batting cages, ang‘ME“:‘H;‘ ‘arcade space on tﬁ'e’eill'l@gper floor.
However, they did not have anything that the Park !ﬁl‘éﬁi‘gl;,g’r felt couﬂ‘@?ad to a éj‘ :-Wlmership at the
time. Commissioner Hummel then mentioned Benedictin, s ;

ﬂ"“‘lnﬁlpivel@ W ind Benet A '!|',|Ffi1@my as
potential partners. Mr. Younger gave examples of several ) ,ﬁﬁ& partnerships that are

oartners that they would
cn‘ ( ?gl indoor golf facility

=

K3

: y k . T . .
becoming more prevalent in other areas with regard to Thmg‘:j éi"hr\l\? golf simulators, music venues

and hospitals being linked to parks and réh‘nl,e.oﬁon. Commission mpummel asked if there were
i

any fitness related businesses located in TH@?TW&E ark

i Jje & HW industrial p Lh'j‘:”“%ommissioner Tapella
responded that there are some gyms, with %ﬁlerf "‘é‘mm IHIM\FU Prc'rschehqﬁw ing that there is
CrossFit facility across from the Recreation Cqﬁ;rﬁFr. Ho li;lhﬁ\mﬁfr}:gﬁﬁiln_erintend'en‘f Pratscher
mentioned that attempts to discuss a pcrfners'vw | hc\ﬁ@j‘ibot r'é'-‘f“,‘]Mﬁwmuch of aresponse. Vice
erwilli PY |partnerships that endorse the Park District,
_ d uﬂﬁjs private institutions which could lead to
T could Ié;#,ej'[ be chcnd#}
i |

>

jought the gre "‘f'es‘f obstacle to overcome to make the
be. Commi

‘ d

si'sf‘iﬂ%ﬁner Hummel simply responded that
iscussed the most recent bond passed by the
ion Aqua lin 2002. Vice President Altpeter followed this
el mnmunity sees vclge in ’r_he project that it would not be
ﬁ'.t she h%ﬁ.ipecrd a lot of discussion about desires in the community
fo,see Thtilnw‘i!ojeci move forward. Mr. Younger mentioned that the

istrict needs to provide}l@h outline %f everything it has done with the funds received from
oyer the past two d(?';‘%%ﬁndes to remind people how much has changed, and to
highlight wha ‘Iﬁpn be done "ﬁ.\.’ﬂ’e future. Commissioner Hummel asked Mr. Younger what he has
seen on a national level regﬁlﬁ‘cﬂl g referendums on ballots as at a local level he has seen that
most referendum p 155 ag&%s"hulﬁple agencies. Mr. Younger confirmed that it is the same at
the national level, qu | -”:ﬁﬂbualify of life is at the forefront of many people's minds. He discussed
the evolution of community spaces over the past few decades with a focus on the current
desire for facilities that can serve multiple generations within the community as a whole, not
individual areas or neighborhoods. Vice President Altpeter discussed the growing population of
younger generations within Lisle that has led to an increase in programs that can be offered
because there are enough participants to warrant those offerings, and looking at this project as
a way to head off future problems where there isn't enough space to allow for increased
demand. Mr. Younger stated that similar buildings usually operate around one hundred hours
per week and allow people to feel more connected to them as it is not limiting, and they can
make better use of them. Commissioner Tapella cautioned that since there are so many great

facilities within the surrounding areas that the Board needs to be able to justify the costs by

President Altpeter expresse lingness to ‘N"'f o
but she is wary of seeing public funds,going tow

leE==c)




being able to show the long-term benefits of any expenditures made by the Park District. She
stressed that the community needs to be aware that any new facility would not be built just
because of short-term demands which could fade over time and lead to diminished enthusiasm
for the facility once people become used to it. Mr. Younger responded that having a facility
that is multi-faceted in terms of use makes it much more likely to see consistent use for longer
periods of time than a building that can only be used for one purpose or by one group. Mr.
Younger shared he was impressed with the culture of sharing that the staff at the Park District
exhibited when discussing how to use the space.

Mr. Younger concluded his portion of the presentation by reassuring The Board that PROS
Consulting is there to answer any questions the Board may have. C g issioner Hummel asked if
the company had worked on recent projects for the Ncperwlle P j‘ istrict, and if they had any
lhng had provided the
Naperville Park District with all the information they requesteg,"b ’rhcu" (decision has not yet
been made regarding next steps. A brief discussion was he?i lon the diffe \f nces between the
demographics of the two towns and what is requested e residents. ci res:den’r Altpeter
thanked Mr. Younger and Mr. Parnin for the way in wﬂH' 'they presented fhe ves more
casually and expressed her satisfaction with the form maffi ng of their g Fsentohon Ii,?ommlsyoner

Tapella asked what the immediate next step in the proc ::ﬁnls M
staff

....—

ounger rephed

summary statement of the day's discussions will be sent to' and going forward 1H“ere will be
bi-weekly meetings to maintain momentum. He also mentione hc:i they will have an outline of
the plan that will be shared with Director G@(vy so that he can' dss information on as requested
at any time. He outlined that there will be f oc s groups and mdwt'd'u | interviews to which
Director Garvy asked for clarification that oH ”“[ ' 'dﬂi eps wouldl [J‘ happening within the
next month. Mr. Parnin mentioned that PROSY ﬁl Afe 5

ﬁw nsult “""' N thﬂﬂﬁ;im o be' énding a creative brief
to Director Garvy, Supennfendem‘ Pratscher, $ Ato |”t hl

SU .‘ 0 ’r Mejicano, and the
morkeﬂng team so that the i"rii It q 1t website ¢ M : !” "sef up prior 1 the focus group meetings
[iig is Slih jporfant fo’ sﬂe to be readily available as part of the
Ht‘gre the 1nfo m nation and tools they are given with the
-1.:‘||J‘351den’r Altp I r asked for clarification on whether the
e Y|monnored to which the response was in

Lgld be constan
{ how survey results would be interpreted in

process is to request %1 j
community on a greats

quired c:boh)
. |'|4\' Hn would be successful. Mr. Younger answered

e
terms of what th@shoids |nd|c'c3§ ‘
porti ﬁg those types of responses, and Mr. Parnin

that fhere nulfiplé levels th
] et qrdlng"fundmg that was included in the District's Strategic Master
olso mentioned thatithe ques’nons in the survey for the feasibility study will be much

lie] onnto ]

Plon:,- 1
more direct and in-depth. Helll‘{lso pointed out that the Pinpoint website will have more
informati .on it, which will O“qlun w those who responded with answers of “not sure” on the

Sira’regic' Master Plan to beﬁeﬁ make an informed decision.

Ui,
IV. ADJOURN SR;E’({.LIAL MEETIll\l ;
Vice President Al’rpeﬁer mo\J "E' to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Tapella seconded the

motion. )

i ¥ I
\ E”HH
Voice Vote:
Ayes: Altpeter, Tapella, Hummel, Wessel
Nays: None
Absent: Domloroski
Motion Passed.

The special meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, February 20, 2025
7:00 p.m.

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
President Wessel called the meeting to order at 7.00 p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll:

Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter

Hummel "‘![“
Wessel ‘

Commissioners Present Remotely: ””N!HH
Tapella ™
a|l‘ hMMH[I I‘i

4\9;\51“"“ Uy,

H b IHLHh

Hj IHHH‘I‘H}'\ liy

Commissioners Absent:
Dombroski

Staff Present Included:

Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superlnfendem of Recreation & Marketing PrcﬁU c!

||H1|1|.|’||‘||

llm HMH

»

?;IEHEI?
i n the Pl H e of Allegiance.
l\hulll\llmm. NDA

Il. APPROVAL OF REMOTE ATTENDANC mll

‘mll‘?;?nﬁfer MOV A 'I%“ : HHW?L Iﬂml‘”rﬂ'\mlwc,5|oner Tapella to attend the February 20, 2025,

ark \BoaydI,Comrrl‘1ﬁﬁlloners rembiely in accordance with Park District Policy.
L S d;ihe motion.

WL\
|

i

Presndenf Wessel led ’rh:‘c‘me in att

=4V

B y 5 ‘ |“H‘[”
Ayes: Alt ‘pe’(er Hummel, Wessglih

Q™

Nays: Noneihm ﬁ 'i'”
Absent: Tapella;, Dombroski |\ i
Motion Passed."| | m “”h

i i I

Uil lili‘i!”s“*ﬂ i i 1”,
IV. PRESENTATIONS ’“\Ihr

A. Infroduction of Mark Veselsky, new Park District Accountant

V. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

VI. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Vice President Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda. Commissioner Hummel

seconded the motion.



Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Tapella, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: Dombroski

Motion Passed.

VII. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Vice President Altpeter moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through G including the
voucher list in the amount of $323,198.07. Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Tapella, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: Dombroski

Motion Passed.

ViIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Board Policy Discussion

r”h

een red I|ned |n| ‘u

There was no discussion regarding items ’rhm I e Board Policy manual.

President Altpeter suggested that any d'SCUSi.“q.. g remote a témdcmce be tabled until
after the election of new commissioners in Aﬁﬁlﬁ‘ ‘cmng't jp e of 1he“curren1 Boc:rd members
are up for re-election. Vice President Altpeter ‘z—;k'pres er Vi :

attend remotely, or being q i

”?itleuwu. ‘

tyhinders progr
Hummel also mentioned
‘“u-i sire o hol off on making policy changes that could

i
Vice President Al’fpefe
e stated her d
f the Board b shII dISCUSS Iesselr pohcy chonges Director

ssio f"“h“qu"r the stc’fe‘l”' el are still ongoing regardlng the same topic.
active Board member.a‘“w "
hcve drastic effects on the

d that oﬂeEndance dﬁg not equate to voting/participation as an
U\

; R
U

| N
.:II\I-‘
Vice President Altpeter moved ‘I o enact all changes as submitted in the red line version of the
policy mq; I;uﬁl' Commissioner T|clbellcl seconded the motion.
Wil |
Roll Call Vote: Uﬂ\rp‘h ;Hl“‘
y
el, Wessel

i
Ayes: Altpeter, Tc’:déah lla,

Nays: None
Absent: Dombroski
Motion Passed.

X. NEW BUSINESS
None

XI. STAFF REPORTS
A. Community Park South Shelter - discussion



Director Garvy reported that nothing much has changed outside of the memo that was
submitted to the Board since the previous meeting. Director Garvy informed the Board that a
meeting with both the civil engineer and the architect had been postponed from earlier in the
day to the following day. Director Garvy assured the Board that staff would provide an update
following the meeting. He did note that the estimated cost for the entire project will be in excess
of $1,000,000.00.

Commissioner Hummel inquired if shore restoration was needed due to the projected
placement of the walking path nearer to the shoreline. Director Garvy reiterated that staff will

have more information following the meeting, but that he does not bqllieve that to be the case.
Commissioner Hummel asked if moving the path closer to the sheltﬁm“i“@uld alleviate some of the
concerns regarding the shoreline. Director Garvy discussed the Irﬂﬁ””l;”-‘f moving the path closer
to the shelter would have on such programming as Camp Summﬁ,ﬂy?sf. Vice President
Altpeter discussed her opinion on the placement of the path t‘)"‘él‘ g d‘{'ﬂ‘mhﬁseful to avoid
accelerated erosion of the walkway due fo placement cl ?ﬁh to the woﬂ:—‘r;i:ri

il

B. Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study - discussigW
]
\{‘

None

C. Department Updates

Yy

Commissioner Hummel inquired about Thq”lﬁg‘fﬁcial policy for fc%im closures due to inclement

weather. Director Garvy stated that the qu!"‘

XIl. SEASPAR REPORTS
None

XIll. OFFICER REPORTS ' Wiy
A. President, Commissior‘l‘éﬁHE”.

None

ial Reports ending January 31, 2025.
‘|:1

m:r“g—:‘porﬁ: Ire,submitted and confirmed that all District funds are

L
e éfj‘. Superi'ﬁ‘f‘e'ndent Silver stated that the annual audit process went

or fully collateraliz =>d
at he hopes to have the finalized report to the Board by the end of May 2025.

ed her attendance at the IAPD/IPRA conference in Chicago.

Commissioner Hummel mentioned that he went to see the new canopy on Burlington under the
train fracks and expressed that he was impressed with how it looked.

Commissioner Tapella had no specific updates to report but stated her intention to attend the
upcoming Village of Lisle meeting on March 3, 2025. Commissioner Hummel asked Director
Garvy if there is anything the Park Board needs to prepare for that meeting, to which Director
Garvy responded that while he plans to attend, he does not plan to speak at the meeting.
Commissioner Tapella mentioned that the Park Board has not been formally invited to
participate in the Vilage meeting regarding the topic of pickleball.

XIV. CLOSED SESSION



A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully closed
under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual
review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Vice President Altpeter moved to enter a closed session of the Park Board of Commissioners.
Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Altpeter, Hummel, Tapella, Wessel
Nays: None

Absent: Dombroski

Motion Passed at 7:23 pm.

XV. OPEN MEETING

XVI. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

President Wessel called the meeting to order at 7:27 p.
Director Garvy Called Roll:
Commissioners Present In-Person:
Altpeter

Hummel

Wessel

Commissioners Present Remotely'
Tapella i

Commissioners Absent;
Dombroski

Staff Present Included:

eting minutes.

I U
Vice President Altpeter moved|'ro appro ‘“\Jed meeting minutes for closed sessions held on March

21, 202;1 ’G‘TP ust 15, 2024; ondl' écember 19, 2024. Commissioner Hummel seconded the
motion. 'h:“l” li’ w

Rol Cal Vote: 1), nﬁ*ﬂ"’

Ayes: Altpeter, Humm ﬁélio Wessel

Nays: None

Absent; Dombroski
Motion Passed.

B. Release certain closed session meeting minutes.

Commissioner Hummel moved to release meeting minutes for closed sessions held on March 21,
2024, and August 15, 2024. Vice President Altpeter seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Hummel, Altpeter, Tapella, Wessel



Nays: None
Absent: Dombroski
Motion Passed.

C. Authorize the destruction of certain closed session meeting minutes.

Vice President Altpeter moved to destroy the verbatim recordings of the closed session meeting
held on February 16, 2023. Commissioner Tapella seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes: Altpeter, Tapella, Hummel, Wessel HH“

Nays: None H” )

Absent: Dombroski ‘ H'HM

Motion Passed. i ||‘|“! !’
Y 4

XVIil. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING @L

Commissioner Tapella moved to adjourn the meehngﬂ‘”‘ mmissione
Wy,
M I Al

y,

Hummelw| dconded the
"4

motion. | |I‘ H" | ol ‘1"

Roll Call Vote:
Ayes: Tapella, Hummel, Altpeter, Wessel
Nays: None L
Absent: Dombroski
Motion Passed.

y
o) g,

The meeting adjourned at 7:29|PM.
if Ith]\”nl u|l|;‘;
i il!"””’“m WI;
b \hi\l ‘ W
I it

|lem il|||;uu i '*H\‘HHHII'

Wy, i

i

|\I|Wm



00°099°2

00°0F8°T
00°0¥8'T

00°0¢8
00 o0es
1Z°6S1'1
TZ GST'T
TZ°GS8T'T
00°0TL

00°SS¢E
00°SSE

00°SS€E
00" GGE
6E°L8T

08°SL
08°SL

6S°TTIT
66 TTT
£L78GL
£L°8SL
€L°8GL
00°0SE‘E

00°05€’¢€
00°0GE‘E

STYI0L YOdNEA
00°099°2 GT/ET/E0
00°099°2 GZ/ET/€0

IYLOL YOUNIA
TZ°GST'T 5z/82/20

HIVLIOL YOONJIA
00°0TL GZ/ET/E0
00°01L GZ/ET/E0

+IYLOJ, J00N3EA
6E°L8T GZ/ET/ED
6E°LBT SC/ET/E0

ITYLOL YOaNIA
EL78SGL S§2/1Z/co
IYLOL dOdNEA

00°0SE’€E SC/ET/E0

1L9%99

TL999

75999

0L999

0L999

69999

69999

¥#999

89999

ONIYAUNIONT JALTIHS S T0

10

LAY WALI
/IWY EDI0OANI

T 149vYd

IWY MDHHD dL¥a ¥HD

# MOHHD

067900000001
§z/0z/20
09L92000900F
gz/0z/zo
0¥190000000T
GZ/0€/10
09FP9TTOOTITIS
Ssz/ve/eo
09¥9TTI00TTTIS
sz/ve/co
GEESZ0009200T
GZ/€0/€0
0€L300000052
GZ/ET/20
S1020000000T
S§z/02/20
09Z9€000ZT0F
ve/we/01
WNAN "0°d HIHWON LNNCDOWY
dI¥d “ANI

GZOZ/ET/E0 OL GZ0Z/¥1/20 WO¥d

ONILSIT JDIOANI dI¥d
LOITYLSIA Mavd

8LLZOED
LINddd FONId S¥dvd 10
LLLZOED
dLT NODWHD OWED
NOILINDODHY HHAOTIWI TO
GZO0ETO0
$a00d S.,AdSYD SAASYD
TYINIY INTHOVW 30I 6¢ €34 10
0ETEQSO
TYINTZY ANIHOVW EDI G2 NYL 10
6ZTE9S0
TT AI SONIATOH dIVIAIWIIINI Id dOINLAJIEL
SLd¥d M¥S 10
STLPTIC
Sd¥HD TO
86EFTIC
ONI ‘00 INIWdINOH YIANYXITY NYXHTY
GZ 94 dnNa Ivd TO
GZd34d
AONVENSSY JAIT ATIWVA NYDIWIWY OV TV
LNIVW ® YIVddd 4004 10 h
£65-¥cds
LEIHS % ONIA0OY ¥dTAY T £ O0dddIav
NOILdI¥OSEd WALI
# EDIOANI # HOONIA
0000S¥d¥ -dI

CZ:GT:80 *HEWIL

JISIT GZO0Z/ET/E0 :d1vd



6678065

66" L-
00°9-
78769
96° LV
B6°ET
LE'TE
LT 0¢
009
90°1¢
86°69
SETEP
BZ GE
9L ELT
66" L
L LE
86" 1€
10°T
00°T
66°F
00°S
00°8
66°L
66 °80S

00°026°2

00°0eL
00°0cL

00700Z'2
00-00Z‘2
00°469°T

00" LIF'T
00 LTIP'T

00°08¢
00-08¢

LAY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

Z s dOvd

66 °80S

00°02L

00°00Z°2

SIVLOL YOONIA

Sc/8¢2/20

STYLOL YOONIA

SC/ET/E0

Sg/T1Z/co

SIYLOL HOANJIA

00°L69°T SZ/ET/€0
00°L69°T ST/ET/E0
LAY YMOHHD dL¥a XMHO

56999

£L999

Sp999

cL999

cL999

# ¥MOEHOD

SZ/LZ/10

Sz/82/20

sc/s1/20

S¢/1€/10

GZ/LZ/T0

WON "0°4d

dLVad CANI

GZ0Z/€T/€0 OL

€0€900T12L0TE
€E0E900T3LOTE
£0€9000LL0TE
£0€9000LLOTE
€0E90TTSLOTE
0ZT90000L0TE
0Z190000L0TE
£0£900T19L0TC
0Z2190000L0TE
0¢190000L0TC
0Z190000L0TZ
£0€900T9L0TZ
£0€900T9L0TZ
€0£900T9LOTE
€0£900T9L0TZ
£0£200T9L0TC
0L29000000T2
0£290000000T
042900000012
0£290000000T
0L29000000TE
0LZ290000000T

OEPO0BITLOTC

0EF908TTILOTE

092900000082

092900000052

HHENAN LNNODOY

GZ02/k1/20 HOYd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIWd

LOTHISIA ¥dvVd d7TSIT

LIJHEED

LIAEID

SHITddNS WYYD0dd
SHITdANS WYYD0dd
SHITdANS dD0IAJ0
ISNIdXE HONIEIINOD
ISNIdXH HONIYIANOD
IDYVYHD adLNdsId
ISNIdXH HONHIFANOD
ASNEdXE HONIIHANOD
ASNIdXH FONIITINOD
SHIT44dNS

SHI1ddNs

SHITddNS

S3I'TddNS

SHITddNS

SAITddNS I2T440
SUITddNsS IDIAA0
SAITddNS TOIAI0
SHITddNS dOIAJ0
SUITddNS IDIAJ0
SdITddNs d21440

GZZZ¢0 Sddy dHd

SHAYHART ddd

A
¢
0e
61
8T
LT
91
ST
A
£T

11
01

80
LO

S0

70

€0

c0

10
8509-SZNEL

Sa¥v¥d ILID

10

[A N4

T0
AT

ONI SHUTLSIHM ANVTOOVDIHD

dIVddd 9dTANIEdS 22

TTYD dDIAYES

10
T60£GF00ONT

T0
SLTZSFOONI

J4Id NYLITOdOYLIW OOWIIHD

NOTLATYOSEAd WAHLI

# IDIOANI

11

LSOJILID

LSTHMIHO

# "OONIA

00006%d¥Y ‘a1
ZZ:6T:80 :HEWIL
GZOZ/ET/E0 :WL¥Wd



08°€E8
I6°2ve
9y "8FT’S
ST 9TL’T
£6°929
L8 EREOT

G666
55766
09°889°1
66°L6C
65°986°'T

FL CLE
PL CLE

87 LST
287 LST

9876¥
98°67%

6% "GEE
6F"GEE

8G°9CT
857921

19°212°1
1972121

0Z°00F%
0Z°00%
627201
627201
627201
98°LLZ'BE

98°LLZ'BE
98°LLZ’8E

12°61970¢2 GZ/LO/E0
1261902 GZ/L0/ED
12°619°02 SZ/L0/€0
127619702 SZ/LO/ED
12°619°02 GZ/LO/E0
1Z°619°02 SZ/L0/E0
12°619°02 GZ/L0/E0
1Z2°61%°02 SZ/LO/E0
12761902 GZ/LO/E0
0Z°00% Gg/12/20

TTYLIOL dOaNdA

GZ/L0/€0

627201

SIYLOL JOdNEA

98°LLZ'BE se/1e/eo

19999

19999

19999

19992

19999

19999

19999

18998

19999

L7999

09999

9F999

sc/Llz/eo

se/Le/eo

G§2/Lz/2o

GZ/92/20

28000000

sz/9z/20

gz/se/eo

§z/se/eo

§2/8¢2/20

Gz/se/eo

GZ/1€/10

Sz/81/¢0

GZ/ST/10

1099600080TZ
10996000801C
109900000012
T0990000000T
109920002001

10995100L0CE

TO99TIO00TTIIS
T0990T000TTIS

109960002101

109920009001

109920009001

T0996T00LOZE

T099%T00LOZZ

10998100L0ZC

109920009001

0£L900000052

0ZL90000€00T

1004 dV1S

dv1s

od

od
NIVLNNOJA/dOVILS/SANCd

S0
¥o
€0
<0
10

000F2LOESL-GELECO

HLIWSXOYTH

10

000SSL69LG6-5¢LZE20

LNVEIOVISHEY N
dOHSO¥Yd dd

Z0
T0

CCTTSLLBOZ-SELZCO0

INIYN €94

T0

0008E9LEGY-SE9EC0

HIILYHH DdTH 3 dWDd €4

10

000¥8E008T-529220

AUIYd ATTTINNOD

10

0008920F06-525¢20

HSH YEANIA/ATTZIAN

10

00086£599€E-6¢€5¢2¢20

NYFIAYL NITENVIL

10

0008FZSSLET-5C52¢20

HWNISNN

10

0008GZLZED-GESECO

SLHOI'TLATELS 1D VLIV

10

000P6TEZVI6-SETETO

NOSIAE HLTYIMNOWWOD

INIWISHNGWIEY LO0" ALIAYS S20T

10
52021004

TIIYEA00D ¥WTAIHS

dHd HONVYNILNIYW TYONNY SZ20Z

10
6EIECE

2TT SNTdIIAID

12

NOWHOD

¥aAa000

NTdDIAID

NOILdIYDSEd WHLI

INY WALI
/IWY FDIOANI

£ +dovd

IWY MDOEHD d1¥a ¥MHD

# MOHHD

WON "0°4d

dL¥d “ANI

HIEGHAON LNNODDW

GZ0Z/ET/E0 OL S202/v1/20 WOd¥d

ONILSIT

HOIOANI dIvd

JOTELSId Mdv¥d FISIT

# EIDIOANI

# YOAN3IA

000067PdV Habs
€Z:S1:80 :*UWIL
GZ0Z/€1/€0 :dLYd



00°GST’T
00°SST'T

0L €ZL

00°e1Ic
00°61E

GE7¢se
§E€°¢gse

GE"¢5¢
GE" 242

00°09L°S

00°09L°S
00°09L°S

88°LOL

88°LOL
88°LOL

Z€8°960°12

0" LE
TP LE

01" FPE
0T pE

L6 E98'¢E
0v 0Ly ‘2
F9°2Z¥S
£6°9VE
6Z° %2

06 LE
G681
£€9°2¢€
6E° VT
26 E£1€
LB EFEOT

00°GGT'T GZ/ET/E0

TIYLOL YOaNIA

0L EeL SZ/ET/E0
oL E2L SC/ET/E0
0L EZL GZ/ET/E0

TTVIOL YOONEA
00°09L'S GZ/ET/E0
TIYLOL YOONIA
Sz/8¢/€0

887 LOL

PTYLOL HOdNEA

LL999%

9L999

9.999

9.L99%9

§L999

96999

L9899

T9999

13

IWY WHLT

/IWY IOIOANI

14 s d5vd

1b°LE SE/ET/E0
127619702 GZ/LO/ED
1Z°619°02 GZ/L0/ED
IWY MDEHD FIYA MHD

# MOUHD

0€.9000000S¢€
§¢/8zZ/10
GEE92000900T
SZ/61/¢0
G9¢92000900T
GZ/61/20
692920009001
Sg/61/20
09.9Z000200F
SZ/€0/¢€0
SEE9P000ETOL
€c/12/€0
109920009001
SZ/LT/co
1099S100L022
G§Z/LZ/20
T099T000CTTE
109210002101
109910002112
T0991000CTOT
109920009001
T0992000900T
109920009001
10992000900T
TO099€T00ZT0T
T099€£T00CT0T
§¢/Le/eo
WON "O°d YIGWON LNNODDVY
dIL¥d "“ANI

GZ0Z/ET/E0 OL GZ0ZT/P1/20 WO¥d

ONILSIT ADIOANI 4Ivd
LOIY1SIAa Hddv¥d

azv 10
B600ECADT-Sd
DT TYDICEAW QY02  dIWO¥0D
¥gavaydds 10
G9GBET9
LI¥S 10
£968€79
LI¥S 10
6Z58EF9
ONI Sd AYISNOD JA¥ISNOD
SYI¥AdY 10T HINOS €9 10
0%
ONI LNIWIOYNYW FLAYONOD WITEDNOD
aanssIzayg LSOT ¥MD 9I¥0C 10
LZ9BEOOEEE
AOIAYEAS FUIL TYIDHHAWWOD Y ILWOD
M¥¥d NNATOAO0M 10
000FSB8SLIF-GZEQED
TYITH0HIN SLIA 10
CZTELOEL96-5CLTC0
I¥dH 20 61
I¥dIH 20 FI
20 €1
R A
P# 3 E4# SATAIL TIVE  T1
SIOT ONIN¥Yd ¥IMOT O
G# ® Z# SATIIA TIVd 60
¥AYY A¥TId AIIHOIT 80
AOVIYD SHUYd L0
SYdYd 90
000F9L9EQL-GELZCO
NOTILAdI¥DSHA WALT
# FOIOANI # HOANIA

0000SPdY =dI1
CC:G1:80 HRWIL

a1SI1 GZ0C/€1/€0 -dL¥A



14

86 EP €0E90TOVLOTE SAITAdNS WYH90dd 1€
8G°GT £0£90Z07L0TE SATTddNS WYdO0dd 0€
9T 1€ €0E90TOFLOTE SATTddNS WYH90dd 62
ZLTTEB'T 0EL20000E00T SYALNAWOD OAONAT 82
B9 FBL'T G0990000000T SHOYVHD ENOHd 1180 SZ NYL LT
0£°Z1€ 0ZT30000000T ASNAIXE HAONTHAINOD 92
LT 9%F 0219000000071 ASNAdXE FONFUAINOD GZ
0€°Z1E 0Z2T90000500T ASNIIXE FONIYTINOD BE
0E°21E 0ZT190000000T ASNIAXT FONTHTINOD €7
6E€°6E€ €0E908TTLOTE SAITAINS FATIVY IS¥Id 22T
66782 £0E908BTTLOTE SAITddNS WYd90dd 12
0 b2 0Z190000L0TZ ASNAdXE HONIEIINOD 02
92761 00TFOVZ6L0EZ SATTAdNS WYd00dd 61
bF 205 0ZT90000L0TZ ASNAAXE FONTIAANOD 8T
G1°9¢ 0ZT90000L0TZ ISNIAXT FONFIHANOD LT
£z 8L QEPOTETVLOTE LIWdEd IO¥l dd99¥MTIIVL 9T
66" €T £0£90TF8L0ZZ SEITAANS Wvdo0dd ST
0E"LT £0E9L09FLOTE SAITAdNS €010 WW¥dd §1
02" ¥E 0L29000000T2 SA1TddNS AD0I4d0 €1
0Z°'9vE 0£4290000000T SAITddNS FDIAI0 ZT
GT°296°2 £0£908£9L0T2 SAWNISOD TYLIDEY EONVA 1T
96° 1§ €0E9L09F7LOTT SAITddNS VIS HHL {9ddNn 0T
V6" 6€ €0£9L097L0TE SIHOIT dDYIS 60
8668 0L2900000012 SEITdANS IDIII0 80
86768 0LZ290000000T SEITddNS FDIAA0 L0
00°FT 0LZ9000000T2 SHITddNS FDTAA0 90
66°€1 0L290000000T SdITddnNs d0Idd0 SO
0L F 0LZ2900000012 SAITddNS F0IJAI0  ¥O0
0L ¥ 0LZ290000000T SEITddNS HDIAI0 €0
67 FT 042900000012 SAITddNS HOIAI0 20
67" F1 0LZ90000000T SAITddNS FDIAI0 10
Z6°698°GT 5 698°GT GZ/ET/E0 08999 GZ/02/20 GzdmEd
NSSY TYNOILYN Y¥NVE QJIHL HIATI IHIHIATA
00°0€2 IYL0L HOANIA
00°0DEC GZ190000006Z TYDISAHA ¥ 9ONILSHL 90¥d SZ NYL 10
00°0g2 00°0g2 SZ/ET/ED 6L999 GZ/TE/TO 00-99TL6T00
TYIIdSOH q9v¥mMad SoHMaH
€8°€0£‘ZE ITYLOL JOaNIA
£87E0E'2C 09Z90T000TTS INIYW €9 62 ¥¥W 10
£8°€0€'22 £€8-€0£22 GZ/ET/€0 8L999 ve/ee/et £GFWD
INANIOUYNYH ALYAd0¥d TAANIYA  TIANINA
00°GST'T TTYIOL HOaNdA
IWNY WALI ¥IGWNN LNNODOV NOILAIHMDSAd WALI
/IWY EDIOANI  IWY ¥DFHD AL¥A ¥HD # MOFHOD FI¥A "ANI # IDIOANI # ¥OANIA

Od GZ0Z/¥1/20 Wodd

0000Svd¥ *aIr
2Z:G61-80 -IWIL

ONILSIT H3DICANI dIWd

S - d9vd LOTYLSIA Md¥d HTISIT GZ0Z/ET/E0 *HINA



LT°0Z6
LT°0Z6

CLTEBL
CTLTEBL

00" 8E6

00" 8€6
00 8E6

0L"LOL

oL-LoOL
oL LOL

257698

TL LE

96°ET

00°0LS
Z6TLYT
86°EC

00" %10
00°8

GE9E

00°GLT
06°6¢
66201
L6°80¢E
88°LFE
00°0F%0
08°96E
08°96E
00°00T
62°295§
PE TIPS
6S°ET

S9°vlh
GLTGEE
86°€D

257698

‘vE

27 68 E0L 62 SZ/ET/E0

4

‘ve 68 E£0L ‘69 GZ/ET/E0

‘v sIYLOL dO0dNEA

i

14

‘v 00°8£6 'V GZ/ET/E0
TYLOL YOdNIA

0L LOL GZ/ET/€0

‘ST TYI0L dJOANIA

—

‘ST Z5°698°ST GZ/ET/EQ

£8999

£8999

28989

18999

08999

TPEOSOOO

ZvENSO00

§e/ez/10

sz/e¢e/10

Se/ve/co

GZ/80/20

6z2/02/20

08L9000000L2

09L9000000LE

09Z9€0002T10¥

0EV9000000LE

£0£9000LL0TE
£0£9000LL0TE
0EFI00FLLOTE
€0£3000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTE
0evo00¥bLLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
€0€9000LLOTE
0EV90SSFLOTE
S¥Z900000052
£0E90C0VLOTE
€0E90TOFLOTE
0EVI90SSPLOTE
0EF90GSPLOTL
0EF9S9ESLOTE
0EFP90GSVLOTC
0EP90GSPLOTC
0EFP20SSPLOTE
0EFI0SSVLOTE
0Z2.90000£00T
0EFP90SSFLOTE
0EV90SSPLOTE
£0£9020FLOTE

15

LY WHLI

/IWY dDIOCANI

LHY MDHHD

g SEOvYd

4L¥a MHD # MDUHO

HI¥d °ANI

SC0Z/E€T/€0 OL

HIFWNN LNNODDV

§202/v1/20 WO¥4d

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIvVd
LOIYMLSIA ¥¥vd dTSIT

LISO4Hd 9NIDVIENS IDAT SYIAIY 10
d52Z210
LISOddd ONIDVIYNS NAIE nvdd 10
Y AAAN]
OTT O9YDIHD T 4  TIIATIOA
I¥02dY 3 NVATO H00T1d 10
A-G02ET
DNI ‘dno¥s INIWIOYNVA ONIHOO0Td HNINO0TA
TYINAY snd 10
F986E65
ONI [LNIANLS LSHId NLSLSYIA
SEITddNS YOINIS FPS
SHITddNS YOINAS €6
dIdl MOINAS 26
SHITddNS YOINAS 16
SAITAdNS ¥YOINAS 06
dIdl JOINAS 6%
SHITddNS YOINIS 8%
SHITddNS HOINAS L¥
dIdl aTdId 9%
SM00d ¥dd GF
SAITAdNS WVH90dd  bh
SAITAANS WVYD0dd EF
dIdl aT1dId gy
dI¥L dTIIA TIF
dI¥l gTdId Qv
dIdl d1d1d  6€
dI¥lL dTdId 8¢
dI¥l dT3Id LE
dIdl dTaid  9f
WNOOZ G¢E
dI¥L dTIId FE
dIdl aTd1d  £€
SHITddNS WYYD0dd <<€
Gzadd
NOILAI¥DSHd WALI
# HOIOANI # dYOONIA

0000SPdY dI
CC:ST:80 :HWIL
GZ0Z/E£T/€0 *31¥d



LB"SE
LB 58

(58 ) i
ET CIT

9z°0L
9c° oL

96" 8¢
96°6¢

19°LL
T9°LL

88°FT
88°F1

20" 2ot
207201

T8 ET
T9°61
00° %<6
00"vee
00" %26
00°0SLT
00°0G6L"T
00" 0SL'T
00°00F
00°00F

00°00F

68" €0L ‘69

LAWY WHLT

/LAWY HIDIOANI

L 1 dO%d

be EVD

P ey

P6"EVV

V6 "EVFE

Ve ERY

P6 ERY

P66 ERD

P EVD

GE/ET/E0

SC/ET/E0

SZ/ET/E0

SZ/ET/E0

SC/ET/E0

SZ/ET/E0

GC/ET/E0

GZ/ET/ED

SIYLOL HOdNIA

00°vZe

GC/ET/E0

IYLOL JOdNIA

00°0GL'T

GZ/ET/E0

STYLOL HOaN3A

00°00F

Se/1e/2o

SIVYLOL HOONIA

98999

98998

98989

98999

98999

98999

98999

98999

§899¢%

78999

8p999

se/81/20

S¢/LT/20

Sg/v1/20

Se¢/v1/e0

Se/v1/20

S¢/r1/20

S¢/90/20

Sc/8¢/10

SZ/90/€0

S2/T0/€0

vZ/S0/11

GZZ9t0002TIC

02290000005E

0929€£0002T12

0£,L900000052

GZZ9€0002TTIE

GF290000005€

G2Z9e0002TIE

SZ29€0002TTE

0EVO0TETLOTE

GEZ20000900T

£0£9000LLOTE

dOWLSNAd

SILHOIT ADNIDHINI

LT3d DVAH

dANSSTL SNUT

dOW 1LSNd

SHOVANYH

SDYd HSVYL

ITANYH dOW

gNTD ONITILSHAM YHILNIM

TOYLNOD FS00D SZTOZ ¥WW

10
ZI6SPETLIVE

10
9E0LE66076

10
GO9L6VPILORE

10
LSLBRTLOVE

10
OFPL6PTLOVE

10
CELEFPTLOVE

10
6VLLEGBBES

10
CETLE9LBER

YIDNIVED

T0

1000

ZHWOD 9dY9D

10
£Fv6T

TOYLNOD HS00D 634

LNIWNIVIHdILNE

10
GZ1eeo

YIDTIACUNYIA WAA

16

ONIVED

TIDZHNOD

dS3dD

OXNYEa

NOILAIYOSHd WHLI

LWV HMDEHD

d1¥a ¥MHO

# MDHEHD

WON “O°d

dL¥a "ANI

HIGHON LNNODOV

GZ0Z/ET/€0 OL SZ0Z/b1/20 WOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

LOT¥LSIA ¥Mdvd

gISIT

# FDIOANI

# dOaNIA

0000G¥d¥ Habs
ZZ:6T1:80 :dWIL
GZ0Z/ET/E0 *dLYA



0Z°0FT
0Z°0FT 0Z°0FT SZ/L0/E0
00°0GT ‘¥T TIYIO0L YOaNIA
00°0ST T

00°0ST'FI 00°0ST’'¥FT SZ/ET/€0
bL"8T6°S ITYIOL Y0aNHA
PL"8T16°G

vL 816°G bL 816G GZ/ET/€0
ZE g9z IIYI0L MOUNIA
€L°LZ

€L7L2 TE €92 GZ/ET/ED
SF ZET

SFZET ZE €92 SZ/ET/E0
B2 ST

2 Sl zZet€9z GZ/ET/E0
06 L8

06" L8 zZeg9z GZ/ET/E0
18°TLS'T TTYLOL ¥OaNIA

18 TLG'T

I8°TLG'T 18 TLG'T GZ/ET/E0
F0"Z80°T TTYI0L YOANAA
¥0°"280°T

P0°280°T 70°280°T GZ/ET/€0
6 EbD :TYI0L HOaNdA

LAY WALI

/IAY ADIOANI LWY MOFHD AL¥a ¥MHD

8 - dD%d

9999

16999

06999

68999

68999

68999

68999

88999

L8999

# MOHHD

sz/we/eo

GZ/1T/20

se/v1/20

GZ/11/20

S¢/e0/20

SZ/Le/T0

G¢/62/10

SZ/8Z/20

Sc/Le/1o

WAN “0°d
dIL¥d °ANI

GZ0Z/ET/E0 OL

ONILS

S6122000900T

0929TT00TTTIS

09299000800F

09¢9910021¢<

£L29¢000900T

09L.92000900F

0929£000Z11E

067900000001

09.L92000900F

HIGWNAN LNNODOY

GZ0Z/¥1/20 WO¥d

IT IDIOANI dIV¥d
LOIYLSId M9¥d

17

HWIHTY WAOAINN TO

CEZFCCOENTIEY
NISNAL NVAY SNEL
MHOM YEMES 84 10
29€8
ONI SNIFWNTd JAILYAONNI WOTJONNI
ar1Inddd ® dWNd NONNVD ¥d3L¥M 10
608S1-S
ONI ‘dWAd SIONITII dRNdTI
JTIIHS YEHIVAM HIVWAMDEA 1O
Pr60206
STI¥d % d704 IHOIT 10
9680F0L
SNO9IS 10
FOr0P0F
LINANOD IWZ 10
£090%0€
SUDIAYAIS LIAH¥D 10d3d HWOH OdddWH
NSISHA dYHITIHS S 10
L6SVE
ONI NOSISId MDOO0OHOLIH JOJHOLIH
gdgnunT 10
G00-F68ELIS
YddHNT SHNIH TSUNIH
NOILdIYDSId WALI
# HOIOANI # YOONHA
00005¥d¥ *dI1

CZ2:G1:80 -HWIL

dTSIT GZ0Z/ET/E0 -dELYd



18

Sh 9pe SEC9T000000T ILNIVW 9dINI¥d SZ 934 20
St ove Sy ove GZ/ET/€0 96999 Sez/8e/zo 6FPEIFEOTO6
SSENISNEG VILTONIW ¥OINOM INOM
00" %0S STYI0L HOANIA
00°v0S 0EFP90E0E6OTE SASSYTIO ¥O0X 10
00°%0S 00°¥0S ST/ET/E0 S6999 Ge/8ez/20 SCHAA/NYL
IMSMOTIVYY "W NIYVH HMSMOTIVH
0T°0FE {TYI0L YOONIA
S6"TLT §6192000900T LINIWISHINENTIET WIOAIND  TO
S6°TILT S6°TLT SZ/LO/ED £9999 S2/10/¢€0 SZTE0ENIEY
S1°81 S6192000900T LNIWISANINITT WJOAIND  TO
S1°8T S1°891 SZ/ET/E0 76959 GZ/80/€0 SZ80E0ENIEY
00°0S8T 0£49000000S¢ INIWNASINEWNIEE LOOH ALIAYS 10
007061 ST°891 SZ/ET/E0 76999 SZ/80/€0 gzoezrood
SENCL JA4dL LSANOL
60796 STYLOL ¥OdNAA
60°96 09Z9900080T2 JATYA S¥D  T0
60°96 60796 GZ/ET/E0 £6998% SZ/L1/20 100" v08L98TI0TS
ATddNS YWY OSLSNHOL
0079971 +IYLOL d0dNIA
00°1¥ OEE9P000ETOT NOTLDA4SNI dTOIHAA SZ# LINO 1O
00°T¥ 00" b9t SZ/ET/E0 26999 §¢/9¢/20 sote8oe
00" 1% 0EE9FO00ETOT NOIILOEdSNI dTOIHAA € LINN TO
00° TV 00°¥9T SZ/ET/E0 26999 se/Le/eo 898L0¢
00°1F GEEQVO00ETOT NOTLIOAASNI FTDIHIA 8T# LINOD 10
00" 1IF 00°p9T GZ/ET/€0 26999 GZ/%0/20 9p8LOZ
00" TIF 0EE9VO00ETOT NOILOUIdSNI dTOIHIA b4 LINO TO
00" 1w 007 %91 GC/ET/E0 26999 GZ/€0/20 ST8LOC
OTT NOILDEASNI YMONdL S.WIL MNYLSWIL
02 0FT {TYVI0L YOONEA
IWY WALI WON "O°4d YIEWNON LNNODOY NOILAI¥OSHd WILI
/LWY EDIOANI IWY ADEHD dIL¥d MHD # ¥MOHHO dI¥d °ANI # HOIOANI # YOANIA

GZ0Z/ET/E0 OL GSZ0Z/¥1/20 WOdd

0000S¥d¥ ar
2Z:S1:80 -UMWIL
SZ0Z/ET/E0 :3INA

DONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

6 :d9%d LOTELSIA Hdvd dATSIT



£6°ER
£6°ER

L6°8S
L6°8S
0T"STF
0T STP
0T STP
00°000°T
00°000"T
00°000°T
68°70Z'C

00°SES
00°5ES

S6 E9P
S6°E9F

r0 8LE
v0 8LZ

S6°€9F
S6"E9F

G6°E9F
S6°E9TF
9769

9769
9% " 69

€67 €W gg/1e/eo

PETEOT'T GZ/ET/€0
TYI0L YOANHA
0T"GT¥ GC/ET/E0

STYLOL JOONHA
SZ/ET/ED

00°000°T

SIYI0L HOONEA

00°GES cc/1e/2eo
6876991 §z/8z/c0
6876991 GZ/82/20
6876991 S2/82/¢0
687699 °T Sc/8¢/¢0

TIVLOL YOaNIA
9%°69 GZ/ET/E0

STYLOL dOdNIA

06999

00L99

66999

86999

67999

L5999

L6999

L5999

L5999

L69%9

SHITddNS dOHS

AdALLYE 43 LINOWATHL

SHSSYTD ¥OOA

dIHSYOSNOdS 5202

AOdVYHD J40TT0d

ONITOADHEY ¥ HSWVHL HOUVRW

ONITOADIY ® HSWHL HOUVKW

ONITOADAY 3 HSYHL HOYWKW

ONITOADEY 3 HSVHIL HIOYYKW

o111

TYLNIY MNYILHDYOL

19

INV WALT
/IWY EDIOANI

0T -39%d

LY MOHEHD dL¥ad ¥HO

# MOdHD

SEE9VOO00ETOT
G§2/L0/20
09Z9TTOO0TTITS
S2/50/20
0EP20Z0E6OTE
§Z/S0/E0
S67¥90000000T
G¢/81/20
09¢S0T000TTS
GZ/ST/20
02€92000900T
SZ/S1/20
0€€92000900T
Sg/S1/20
0zg9zZ000200T
GZ/S1/20
0Z€920009200T
§¢/G61/¢0
0EEIVO00ETOT
sz/8z/¢0
WON "0°d dIIWNN LNNODOY
dI¥a "ANI

GC0Z/ET/E0 OL SZ0Z/%1/20 WO¥d

ONILSIT dDIOANI dIV¥d
LOTALSIA HAd¥d

NOILAIYHOSEd WHLI

T0
¢62e8
10
80Zc8
STYYNIRN GIZNIN
TO
GZgdd /Nyl
MIIHW YIId JHTHN
10
Gg20¢
aNve ALINOWWOD FTISIT H001ST
10
FPTITETOHT
10
EPTTETOUT
10
CPITET9YET
10
TPTITETOHET
10
OFTIETOYT
INZYYd NOINO A dINW S¥T
10
91966£8F
ONI INIWAINOA 3 S¥YDH AANIT SYHAANIT
# HDIOANI # YOUNIA
0000S%7dY adr

dTSIT

¢¢:S1:80 -EWIL
Gc0e/e1/€0 -3L1¥d



60°¢26
60°¢6
0T°G8¥%
01" G8F
01" G8F
LP 697 T

S6°99
S6°99

oL"0oFe
oL 0ve

05°1¢
05°12

BZ 2V
gz v

TE"ELET
TE"E€Z

L676LT
L676LT

66 Fh—
66 -

G8°66
S8°66

oo oL
00°0L

00" 80E
00°80€

00°6ST
007651

LWY WHLI
/IWY FIDIOANI

T1 -39%d

297 €56 SZ/ET/E0
IIYIOL ¥OaNIA
0T°G8F SZ/ET/€0

JIYLOL YOANEA

FETEIT'T SZ/ET/€0
02" 292 GZ/LO/E0
02°z9¢ GZ/L0/ED
PEE9T'T GZ/ET/€0
PETEOT'T SZT/ET/E0
PETEST'T SZT/ET/E0
PETESTT SZ/ET/E0
FETE9T'T GZ/ET/E0
VPETEIT'T SZ/ET/E0
PETE9T'T SZ/ET/E0
PETEST'T GZ/ET/E0
IWY MOFHD HI¥A ¥HO

Z0L99

T0L9%

00,99

79999

F9999

00L99

00L99

00L99

00L99

00L99

00,99

00L99

# MOFHD

SZ/v0/20

§z/82/20

GZ/TT/E0

GZ/v0/€0

§Z/S8Z/20

5z/02/¢0

S¢/61/20

GZ/81/20

52/81/20

Seg/v1/e0

S¢/11/20

SZ/11/20

SZ/0T/20

WNON "O0°d

HL¥d "ANI

G202/€1/€0 OL

GEEIVOO0ETOT

0EF90E0E60TC

§9¢920009500T

§9¢292000900T

SEEYVO00ETIOT

0929€0002112

0929€0002TTE

092991002122

09Z9€000ZTTE

0929€£0002TTC

0929€000<2TTE

09¢9€000¢T1e

09¢9€0002112C

S20Z/kT/20 WOud

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIVd

LOTYLSIA Mavd

SHAV'TH ¥ddIM 3 JA3d N1d

Vd¥N - ANVdJRWOD

SHSSYTD ¥O0A

SEITddNs

SdITddNS OSIW

SYOLOUNNOD YMNIT NIVHD

TIYMAIVH

SHAIM % SYdITd FODAAIALUVYD

HALYEH ? dWVTAVHEH

LIAHED

MdH

ST00L ¥ MJH

NMOOTINd ¥W3TdAVY £

NMOQTINd ddTAY

NOILdTHYIS3d

gISIT

10
192826

SI¥Y¥d ININNID

10
SZgdd/NYD
MOOW T ARWY
10
8z9¢€8
10
PEEEB
10
8£0€8
10
Bv¥8¢8
10
108E8
T0
09,28
10
8GLZ8
0
£6se8
10
povcs
10
65728
10
LTPES
WILI
# FOIOANI

20

YN

YAOCH

JHEWAN INNODDY

# dOoaNdIA

00005¥av ar
C€:S1:80 -HWIL
GZ0Z/ET/E0 HLYA



PST69T°T
PG 69T T

Z1°L8T
¢1°L81

LE"G9C
LETGIE

60°€EVB
60°E¥8

£8°€8¢E
£8°€8¢€

G2 6L9
S2'6LY
00" 16T
00" 16T
00° 16Tl
00" ¢L
00 ¢L
00" EL
Z9"ERS

£6°¢8
€578

LG 9%
LS 9

69°£8¢
69°€£8¢

VL™ 8%
vL" 8P

987606 % SZ/ET/E0
987606 ‘¥ GZ/ET/E0
987506 ‘P SC/ET/E0
987606V SZ/ET/EQ
98°G06'¥ GZ/ET/E0
98°506°F SZ/ET/€0

PTYLOL HOANTA
00" 161 SZ/ET/E0
$IVIOL ¥0aNdA
SZ/Te/20

00°2L

SIYLOL YOdNIA

F0L9S

70L99

F0L9S

v0L99

70L99

70L99

£0L99

16999

20L99

Z0L%9

¢0L99

dSH YJHANIA

21

dvis 10
T9966602F89-S2LOEQ

NIEAYL  TO
¢000T00LOES-SZLOED

AFTZLIN T0
LOOOTOT6LSP-SZLOED

SA¥¥d TO
80000662000-52ZL0EOD

JOVYVD SM¥¥d 10

20ZePTTI861-S0L0E0D

LNIVW €4 10

700006890LT-5290£0

LAWY WHELI
/LAY FDIOANTI

¢l :d9%d

Z9° €8S GZ/ET/E0
297 E6GS SCT/ET/EO0
€97 £6S GZ/ET/E0
C9°"EGS SZ/ET/€0
LWY MDHHD dLY¥d MHOD

# MDEHD

£099600080TZ
GZ/L0/E0D
€099FT00LOZE
SZ/LO/E0
£0996T00LOZE
SZ/L0/E0
£€0922000900T
GZ/L0/ED
£€099z000900T
GZ/LO/EOD
€099€T00200T
G2/90/¢€0
S6192000900T
vZ/L0/0T
L0020000000T
cZ/0e/20
GEEOPOOOETOT
§e/ve/zo
SEESPOO0ETOT
SZ/61/20
GEE9FO00ETOT
SZ/LT/Z0
SEE9FOD0ETOT
se/wve/eo
WON “O°d HIFWNAN LNNCDOVY
HdL¥d "ANI

GZ0Z/ET/€0 OL G202/%1/20 WOd¥d

ONILSIT HDIOCANI 4Ivd
LOTYISIA A¥¥d

S¥D ¥O0DJIN DY02IN
SWEOAINN  TO
Z0reIC
NOILVYENID LXIN HOLXHN
GZ 934 3na T¥d 10
gzd34
889F SNI HJAIT dNOYD SYIJON SYHEJON
ddd HYOD 3 AYHLIVE YANVITO TO
10L0E6
T4 JHHSYM 3 d3dd Jd00 S’dLTI4d 10
GETOES
dd3d H¥90D 3 AYALIVE SYALTIA 10
16L626
dNIANNL 90T INODITIS 0FPdAM  TO
EETHZ6
NOILAIYOSEA WALI
# EDOIOANI # YOONIA
0000Svdv Sar
2Z2:91:80 -HUWIL
dTISIT GZ0Z/ET/E0 dALYdA



607602
60°602
66 8£0°¢€
GG 8£0’¢
GG BED‘E
00°ST
00°ST
00°ST
00°250°€
00°250°¢
00°250°¢€
Z26°1.92
26°L9¢
Z6°L92
¥y 0F
vp0b

PP 0b
00° 0S¥ ‘F
007057 ‘¥
00° 06" ¥
98°G06 ‘Y
16 FPE

GZ EE0’'T
99°LLE'T

00°090°T

T IYLOL

GG 8E0'E

+TYLOL

00°ST

STYIOL

00°ZS0’E

S IYLOL

Z6°L9¢C

STYLOL

A7V

TIVLOL

007067 ‘¥

HIVIOL

SZ/ET/E0

JOANIA

GZ/ET/E0

HOANIA

§g/1e/e0

JOANIA

GZ/ET/E0

YOANIA

ST/ET/E0

HOANIA

S¢/1e/eo

dOaNdA

SC/ET/E0

dOaNEA

SE/ET/€0

60L99

80L99

£€5999

LOL99

90L99

25999

S0L%9

Sg/1e/10

SZ/0E/T0

Sz/0¢/20

GZ/92/20

S¢/61/20

sc/0e/co

GZ/20/10

SZ/L0/e0

092990008012

GZE€92Z000°00T

910€0000000T

09¢292000900¥%

Z099%000£T0T

0T0Z0000000T

0929€£000¢112

£0990000000T
£099000000TE

LENSYD 10
00-L60SP6ET

ONI 0D ATddNS ® ddId ddId0d
LNI¥d 10
FSSPEC
02 ONTUNLOVANNYW YIINOId
GZ 9344 dna T¥d 10
S20czo
SMYYd ¥0d4 SHINLIYd HTISIT
SHHONIYE SAOOM dI¥LI TO0
€E08
NOILVHINEYd
XIW OLOW TO
S0Te
3 NMYT LSIMHLYON
AD0THAIT NOLYON S 934 Fnd Ivd 10
Gecddd
ONTI ¥D0THATTNOLHON
TOMLNOD LSHd TYANNY D4 10
GZ0Z 'aNZ AYYONYL
TOHLNOD LSHd SIHdON
od 2o

a4 TO
6GLBEFBEBBI-GZLOED

22

dd3LE0d

dEANOTId

ANLYYd

gaavd

NMYTMN

ITNOILION

dHON

IWY WHLI
/LWY FOIOCANI

€1 -HU9ud

WY MDEHD

HL¥d MHD

# ¥DIHD

HI¥d “ANI

GZ0Z/ET/E0 OL

HIIWON LNNCDOY

GZ0Z/v1/20 Wo¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA ¥Md¥d dTSI'T

NOILdIYDSHd WHELI
# EDIOANI

# YOONIA

0000S¥d¥Y at
CZ:G91:80 -3WIL

GZOZ/ET/E0 :EIYA



6¥ ge=
89716
16 8ET
66°9
66°¢¢
00°0FC
00°0LE
96°€E1
0% 6E
reE"8
TT°L8F 9T

0Z pSL'T

0Z FSL'T

0Z°pSL’'T

09°vET L

09°G0Z°T
09°602'T

00°6209
00°620'9
0070662
00°065’9
00°065°9
00°06E‘E
00°06£°¢E
00°06£°€E
00°090°T

SET9TS
9€791S

GG pEE
SGREE

INY WELI
/LWY HDIOANI

P1  :UDYWd

vzroog’te SC/ET/E0
JIVLOL dO0NIA
0Z°FSL’'T GZ/ET/ED
STYLOL YOONIEA
09°%ET’L ST/ET/E0
09 FEZT ‘L SZ/E1/E0
SIYLOL dOaNFIA
0070859 GZ/ET/€0
SIYLOL HOUNIA
GEZ/ET/E0

00" 06£°€E

STYLOL YOAN3A

0070901 SZ/EL/E0
00°090°T SZ/E1/€0
IWY MDOHEHD d1¥ad ¥MHD

PTLO9

€1L99

¢T1L99

Z1L%9

T1L99

0TL99

60L99

# MOUHD

0Z2190000L0TE
£0€9000LL0TE
€£0£9000LLOTE
042900000012
€0E£90TFSLOTE
0E£P900FLLOTE
0EV900FLLOTE
£0£9000LLOTE
€0E9000LLOTE
£0g9o000LLOTE
GZ/01/20
0€EV90C0EBOTE
ce/8e/e0
0EFP90GSYLOTE
G§z/e1/eo
0EF900E9L0TE
sc/ei/eo
GZ£92000900T
gz/ee/e0
06%20000000T
SZ/S0/€0
092990008012
Ge/11/20
09¢99000801E
S¢/1€/10
WON "O°d YIIWAN LNNODDY
dLYa "ANI

GZ0Z/ET/€0 OL GZ0Z/®1/Z0 WOdd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd
LOTYLSIA Mavd

LIaddd 0T

S3ITddNS YOINES 60
SdI'TddNS JOINdES 80
SdITddnNs dDIAA0 L0
SEITddNS MOINIS 90
dI¥d YO0INIS &0
dTdl Y0INIS 0
SHITddNS YOINIS €0
SEITdANS ¥OINIS 20
SAITddNS ¥YOINIS 10

¥eseE

‘¥°N SNHZILID Sdd
SISSYTD SSIANLIA dOINIS 10
Gggdd/NYr
TTIASWYY-INIS [ ATIOH
dIdLn dT3I3 10
LTTOOT

dIdL aTdId 10
Tot00T

OTT SHAYM ONIOVY

MYOM d3dL 10
£0082
NOILYYOdd0D dH¥dL d % o

AdOLS ALITIFISYHA 10
¥P2o9 soOdd
ONI ONILTIASNCD S0dd

YOLINDI ¥aNgnNd 10
00-9LLTS6CT

HOLINODI d0od HWVTd TO0

00-996¥62T

NOILdIY¥DSHd WHLI
# IDIOANT

23

LIDSdY

TIVASWNYH

DNIDVY

dHdLd3Y

SNODS0Odd

# YOUNIA

0000SPd¥ art

2C:S1-80
GZ0Z/€1/€0 :dL¥A

dISIT

SHWIL



24

00°068 L0990000000T ¥HgTd LANSIINI LG
8z ¢t G0998100L0Z22 ANOHd WNASOW 95
P67 6ET G0920T000TTIS INOHd €d &S
90" €W G099E£T00900T AINOHd INIVW €98 ©G§
SEGL S0992000200T INOHd SMd¥d €6
Z5°wv0c G0992T0060TC dINOHd 44D ¢S
9 062 509900000012 ENOHd ¥1D 239 1§
79° 062 G0920000000T ENOHd d1D 234 0§
TE 8FF L0920TO00OTTS SW¥D QIA Z IINYAINI g8 6F
LT 0F 0L29000000T2Z SdI17d4dNS ¥DIJI0 8F
LT 0F 0LZ90000000T SHIT4dNS FDIAAO L
6%° 2 €0€9000LLOTZ SHITdANS ¥OINIS 9F
FE"9 0LZ900000012 SHITAdNS dDIAA0 GF
£€°9 0.2920000000T SEIT44ANS ADIAI0 BF
L6779 G0985T00L0ZZ dOHS HLIWSMOYTId E£F
9Z° ¥ 0L2900000012 SEITJANS IDIIAIO ZF
YA 0£290000000T SEITddNS IDIAIO T¥
8T €T 0L290000000T SAITdANS FDIAIA0 0OF
66°€ €0E9000LLOTE SAITAANS ¥OINIS 6E
12°FE 0LZ900000012 SHITddNS I0IJI0 8E
T2 %€ 0.290000000T SHITddNs ADIAA0 L€
00 0% 0TT90000000T NOILAT¥YDSENS YHOYOSMEN 9¢
LE"T8 0TT90000000T I3 ATHINOW WOOZ Gf
LO"E0F G6%90000000T ISHINOD OQILOHd ¥E
1572 0Z190000000T ASNAAXE HONAUZANOD €€
8L ¥#Z 021200000001 ASNHAAXH HONHYHAINOD Z€
GL™9 0ZT20000000T ASNEAXE HONIYHANOD TE
00°0T 0TF30000LOTZ ONIMOVHML FdVILS O0F
LO"9LT L0S2Z000900T LIW¥Ed 9NIATING 62
LG LZZ L0G9Z000900T LIWgEd 9NIATING 82
L0"9LT L0G9Z000900T LINddd SNIATINgG LZ
€0°0%T 09.92000900% LIWddd 9NIATINg 92
007691 GLT90000000T ONILSOd d0r SZ
007691 GLT90000000T ONIILSOd d0r #2
80" T8L 0ZL90000£00T 334 OCHWYd EZ
66°6 £0£901H8LOZEZ SAITddNS ZZ
00°2ZzZ¥ €0E90TF8BLOZZ STITddNs 12
66 8T 0LZ90000000T SEITAANS HIIAIO 0Z
66°8T 0L29000000TZ S¥ITAdNS HIIIAI0 6T
66° 1 £0£9000LL0TE SEITAdNS ¥OINIS 8T
00°§G 0LZ90000000T SEITAANS FDIAI0 LT
66°F 0LZ9000000T2Z SAITAdNS FDIAIA0 9T
66°CT €0€9000LLOTZ SAITAANS HOINAS 6T
66"k £0€9000LLOTT SHAITAANS YOINAS F1
666 £0£9000LLOTZ SAITAdNS YOINAS £T1
97759 £0£9000LLOTE SAITddNS YOINIS 2T
8L°GZ £0£9000LL0OTZ SAIT4dNS "YOINAS 1T
TT°LBF'9T ¥Z 00€°12 GZ/ET/E0 FPTL99 S2/0T/20 WZGhE
IWNY WALI HON "0°d ¥AEANN INNODDOY NOILAT¥DSEd WALI
/LAY FDIOANT IWY MDEHD ALVa MHD # MDHIHD ALYA T ANT # EDIOANI # HOANIA

GZ0Z/ET/E0 OL GZOZ/PT1/20 WO¥d

0000S¥av ‘a1

ONILSIT IDIOANI OIVd ZZ:GT:80 :HEWIL
ST  :E9¥d LOTdISIA Mavd FTISIT GZ0Z/ET/€0 :3LYA



L6 1S
00" 06E
66°6¢
6C° €
£T1°8TF
00°00¢
86 8¢
0F " LER
9¢°0FS
ET°E18°F

6E" PP
00" 152
00°660°S
€1°¢ce
6E"ET
86°€ET
66°C
81706
PP 0ET
£0°8T
86° 1S
oo-oot
00°0EZ
Z9°88
91°€8
9r 012
8T°18
96°6LE
¢1°8¢E
Z1°8E
SS k02
09°91¢€
G8°v8F
1N YA
697201
A
£G7G6T
00- €01
00°€0T
L9789
09°6¥E
607 LEE
S0°FE
L6"6CE
6E"C
8% " 0€E
117487 9T

LINY WHLI
/IWY EOIOANI

91 +U9%d

yZ-00E’'12

2 00€°12

LWY MDEFHD

DEFS0ZZ9L0TE
0EVI0TZ9LOTL
€0E£90E0FLOTE
0E€EV902ZoL0TE
0EP90022L0TE
0E€P90029L0TE
£0E90E0FLOTE
£0€20E0%L0TE
£0£90£0FLOTE
SZ/ET/E0 FIL99 se/01/20

€0E90T000TTS
0€L90000€00T
0£L90000€£00T
GLT2000000TZ
€0£90T0O00TTS
0LZ90000000T
01190000L0TE
0ZT90000L0TE
0Z120000L0TE
0¢190000L0TE
0£290000000T
08%90000000T
592200000001
GLT9Z000200T
GLTI9Z000200T
0%T20000000T
G0996T100L0ZZ
0£L90000£00T
0LZ9000000TE
0L290000000T
509950000001
L0992000900T
£0990000€£00T
G099FTOOLOZE
§099s100L0CE
G0926100L0CE
G0998100L0CZC
509900000012
5092000000071
90990000€£00T
£0990000€£00T
G099%T00LOZZ
£0£90£0FLOTE
0£L490000£00T
€£0£9000LL0TE
0L29000000T2
SZ/ET/E0 PTIL99 SZ/01/20

WNN "0°d HEGHNAN LNNODJOVY
dL¥d ¥HD # MOEHD JLVd "ANI

GZ0Z/ET/€0 OL SZ0Z/FPTI/20 WOodd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIWd

LOTYLSIA Mavd

25

SdITddNS WYY90dd 60
dI¥l aT31d 80
SHITddNS WW¥20dd L0
SAITddNS WWd20dd 90
dI¥I dT3Id G0

dIdl dTaId F0
SEITddNS WYYD0¥d €0
ONSW ¢0

Nada To

g4266€E

OFdIA HWI¥d £6

ddLNdWOD Z6

HdLNdWOD 16

ASNAdXH ONILAIW 06
HdEJTOH INIZVOVW 68
YOLOENNOD dI¥LS 88
OddIA IWI¥d L8

ASNIdXE HdONIIHANOD 98
ASNIdXE IAONIIIINOD G8
dSNIdXd HONFYHANOD ¥8
SLHDIT €8

LSHILNOD OJLOHd €8
dIHSYIIWIW 9NT1D SWYS 18
ASNIdXE ONILIEW 08
ISNHIXE ONILIEN 6L
ASNIdXH DONILAAW 8L
ANOHd ¥3ANIA/ATTZLAN LL
SAYVOdAENY 3 NOILVLS ODNIMD0d 9L
SAI'TddNS FDIJA0 GL
SHITddNS FDIJA0 FL
LANYHLNT 3 HINOHd INIVW g9 £L
LANYELNT S¥Mdv¥d <L
LANYELNI 20 1L

dNOHd NYHAYL 0L

AINOHd HLIWSMOVTE 69
ENOHd YIANIA/AITZLIIAN 89
UNOHd WNASNW L9

dNOHd 24 99

JNOHd D4 69

d79d90 D9 w9

LANJILNI D9 €9

SWYD 3 LINYELNI HNOHd NYIAYL <Z9
SIITddNS WYdD0dd 19
SYOLINOW 09

SdITddNS "YOINAS 6§

dS¥D dINOHd 8§

NOILdI¥DSEd WHLI
# EDIOANI # ¥OONIA

0000S¥d¥Y  :dI
Z2:61:80 *HWIL
ATSIT GZ0Z/ET/E0 +3L¥A



00°¢g

BE"6

Pz 00€'1Z

INY WELI

/ILWY FDIOANI IWY MDHHO

LT +d94d

€0€20005L0TE
€0£9000SL0TE
£€0€£90006L0TE
£€0€£90005L01TE
02190000L0TE
E0E90TRSLOTE
£0£90005L0TE
€0EQ0TFSLOTE
€0E90TFSLOTE
€0£90006L0TE
£€0£90005L01E
S¥Z900000052
£0£90006L0TE
£0£90005L012
09¢%€£0002T1E
09¢9€0002T12
0929€£0002TT2
0929900080T¢
0€49000000S¢
0EL90000006C
092900000052
09¢900000052
0929920008012
0E¥90009L0TE
E0E9GEOVLOTE
£0E90E0FLOTE
£0E95E0VLOTE
€0E20E0VLOTE
€0E9GEOFLOTE
€0E90E0FLOTE
£0€98E0FLOTE
£0£90€£0VLOTE
€0€9GE0FLOTE
£0€90€0FLOTE
£0€9SEOFLOTE
€0£90E0FLOTE
£0€90£0FLOTE
E0E9GEQFLOTE
£0E£90£0VLOTE
€0E90E0VLOTE
£0E90E0VLOTE
€0E9GEOVLOTE
£0E20E0VLOTE
€0E€90E0FLOTE
0EF902ZE9L0TE
0EF90ZZeLOTE
0EP902CE9L0TC
S¢/01/20

SZ/ET/E0 PTL99

WAN "O°d HHEWNAN LNNOJDY
dL¥d ¥HD # MDEHD dILvd " ANI

GZ0Z/ET/E0 OL GZ0Z/¥1/20 KWO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIVd

LOTULSIA dA¥vd

SHITadns
SdITddns
SdITddNS
SHITddNS

ISNAdXH ONILIIW
SHITddNs
SHITddNS
SHITddNS
SAITddNs
SHITddNS
SHAITddNS
SHITddNS dIV LSYIdA
SAITAANS
SHITddNs

d5¥3 TOOL

SdITD ONINIVLIA
LIv2

Savd HJION

LIAE¥D

dS¥D 3 S0¥d YOLYTITHEIAEA
SHIYILLIYE SIHOIT ADNIOHIWH
AYALLYE SLHOIT ADNIADYHWH
ONIdNL

dSNIdXd JA4YLS
SUITddNS WVY90dd
SAITddNS WYID0dd
SUITddNS WYdD0dd
SUITddNS WYdD0dd
SHITddNS WYdD0dd
SHITddNS WYdD0dd
SEI'TddNS WYd950dd
SHITddNS WYdD0dd
SEITddNS WYdD0dd
SHITdANS WWdH0dd
SHITddNS WWYdD0dd
SHAITddNS WVdD0dd
SHITddNS WV¥YD0dd
SHITddNS WYYDO0dd
SHITdANS WYdD0dd
SHITddNS WVYD0dd
SHITddNS WYdD0dd
SHITddNS WWYdO0dd
SHAITddNS WTID0dd
SHITAdNS WYI20dd
SHITddNS WYdD0dd
SHITddNS WYdD0dd
SHITdANS WYYD0dd

dTSIT

26

NOILdIYOSHd WHLI

# HOIOANI # ¥OONIA

0000SFdY tar
2¢:691-80 -EHWIL
SZ0Z/ET/E0 9I¥A



8L BEYD

z5°8
00" ¥8¢
25"¢e6e

9z v
00°¢PT
9z 9r1

00°GST'T

00°B8EZS
00°8¢S

00°LE9
00" LZ9

00°G66°¢E

00°0ce
00-0ge

00°SEL
00°GeZL

00°SLP'T
00°SLY ‘T
0070562

¥z 00€'1Z

76759
£E€7°9G
00" 8EZ
B6°G¢C

Sz 19
00°¢6

ST 0T
SE9E=
66°9T
ET"EI8'F

SIYLOL dOdNIA

8L 8EFR SZ/LO/E0

8L BEY SZ/L0/€0
TTYIOL YOUNEA

00°GST'T SZ/ET/E0

00°GST'T SC/ET/E0

SIYLIOL YOdNIA

00°S66°€E SCT/ET/E0
00°G66°¢E GZ/ET/E0
00°G66 ‘€ GZ/ET/E0

STYLOL dOdN3A

rZ 00€°12 SC/ET/E0

59998

59999

9199

91L99

GTLD9

STL9S

STL99

5z/82/20

sc/8c/20

gz/0z/eo

§¢/62/10

S¢/10/€0

GZ/T10/€0

S¢/T0/€0

§2/01/20

0E¥2000000LE
0€¥9000000LE

0EFP2000000LE
0€£p9000000LE

G2Z9E000¢CTTC

GZZ92£0002TTC

06%90000€00T

0€L90000£00T

06730000€0TZ
06720000£00T

£0€£90005L0TZ
€£0£90005L0T2
£0£90005L0TE
£0€90005L0TE
£0£90005L0TC
£0£90005L0TE
£0€90005L0TE
€0€E9000SL0TE
€0£20005L0TC

rav Tang
HDIAYIS NOILYLINVS ATHLNOW

rav Tang
d0IAdES NOILVLINVS ATHLNOW

ONI NOILVLINUYS HOIAYAS

S1.2Naodd

SLONAodd

dOVYO0LS dNoTd §¢

ddd 69¢ SHW S¢

ONILTNSNOD ¥HINdWOD GZ
ONILTINSNOD HYHLNdWOD G2

ONI ‘SHEOIA¥AS YILNGWOD 1OYdY

d3dvd

¥iadvd

ONI

HOYYRW

HOYVA

HOYYR
HOYVR

SHAITddNs
SHITddNs
SHITddNs
SUI'1ddNs
SHAITddNS
SAITddNs
SHaITddNs
Sd171ddNS
SHITTddNS

27

LAY WHLI
/IWY FDIOANI

8T :HOVd

LWY ¥MOHHD

dL¥d ¥HD

# MOEHD

WON "0°d

dL¥ad "ANI

GZ0E/ET/E0 OL

gIgWAN LNOODOY

SZ0Z/¥1/20 HWO¥d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dI¥d

IOIdLSIAa ¥M¥vd

NOILdIYOSHA WAHLI

JTI511

c0
10
68VTF06
20
10
8871706
ADIA¥ES
10
£¢¢se
10
66162
‘sdI1440S NOY dNSNed
10
SERL
10
PERL
z0
10
EEVL
2L0Y3Y
c9
79
€9
29
19
09
66
8BS
LS
HZG6E
# FDIOANI 4 ¥OUNIA

0000SFdY ar
CZ:ST:80 :HENWIL
GZ0Z/ET/E0 3Ivd



00799
00°9°
00" 052
00°0SE
00°0sZ
v L1Z

00°S¢
00°G€E

P2 281
FZ-281
16°90F

EETPEZ
EE"REZ

86 2LT
8G°¢CLT
86° 1S9
86°FS9
86°FS9
00°000°0T
00°000°0T
00°000°0T
62796

62796
62796

IWY WALI
/IWY ADIOANT

6T :EO¥d

00°99 GZ/ET/E0
SIYLOL HOONZA
00°0%S¢ SC/ET/EQ
{TVI0L YOANHEA
pe-L1cC SC/ET/E0
FZ°LIC SZ/ET/E0
TTYLOL JOUNIEA
I6°90F SZ/ET/€0
T6°90% SC/ET/E0
TTYIOL ¥OONHA
86" FG9 SZ/8Z/20
SIYIOL HOaNIA
00°000°0T SC/ET/E0
SIYLOL HOONIA

62796 SC/ET/ED

LWY ADEHD dL¥a XHD

¢eL99

T2L99

02L9?

0ZL%9

6TL99

6TL92

86999

BTL99

LTLS9

i MOHHD

0L%90000000T
gc/8c/co
0TT90000000T
S2¢/81/20
09¢g9co0o0etILe
GZ/61/20
0929€E0002T1Z
GZ/%e/T0
GEZ9ET00900T
GZ/L0/20
GZZ9ETO009200T
§2/%0/20
191900000052
SC/LT/TO
06¥9000000FC
YA EAVEA]
0929€£0002T1C
Gz/6Z/10
WAN "0°d HIIWON LNNODOY
dL¥a "ANI

GZ0Z/E€T/€0 OL SZ0Z/P1/20 MWO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOIHLSIA ¥MYvd

Sd34 TV¥DIT GZ0Z N¥L T0
PSBEOS

dTT d3TSSHAL

dIHSHIEWIW T¥ANNY TO

GZet1eo

NOILYANNOd NOILYAYISNOD HHL

LYLSOWdEHL T0

00-2086E¥8

HOLIMS LIWIT H2IH 10
00-FLL6OFB

ONI SUSIHdddLNT dd0D NOLONIXHT

HS¥M ¥MO0dL 10

8T6G99€E06

SUITddNS ONINVETO TO0
TFET99E06

DNIYNLOVANNYA TYOIWIHD JLVLS

ALITIIVYSIA WJEL ONOT 6Z €33 10

aLTgd45Z

ANYJWOD HONYUNSNI CUYANYLS

SHH4 LIANY dNI d¥dA 10

S6LT8

dDHDINIS

SdITddNs ® LNI¥d 10

S-LEOC

SWYITIIM NIMJHHS

NOILAIYEDSHA WAILI
# HDIOANI

28

SSHYL

ASNOJFHL

VIHIdWAL

JHIYLS

YANYLS

dOHDINIS

IMYdEHS

# "JOANIA

00006FdY ‘az

€Z:S1:80
G2Z0E/ET/E0

dISIT

SHWIL
sHLYd



L 9¢
LZ2°9¢

B6 EOL

B6E0L

86 E0L

86 €0L

86 E0L

86°E0L

86" E£0L

86°€0L

867 E0L

86 E0L

867 €0L

86 €0L

86°£0L

GZ/L0O/EOD

SZ/L0/€0

SZ/L0/E0

SZ/L0/E0

S¢/LO/ED

SZ/L0/E0

S¢/L0/E0

SZ/L0/€0

Se/L0/E0

SZ/L0/ED

SZ/L0/EO0

SZ/L0/€0

SZ/LO/ED

+IYIOL dOdNdIA

99999

99999

99999

98999

99999

99599

99999

99999

99999

99999

99999

99999

99999

INY WILI
/IWY IDIOANI

0 :d9vd

LWY ¥MO3HD

dL¥d HMHD

# MOEHO

GZOZ/ET/E0 OL

709960008012
Gz/10/€0
09920009001
SZ/T0/€0
7098600080TZ
Sc/T0/€0
709921006012
709900000012
709900000001
SZ/10/€0
709260008012
SZ/T0/€0
709920009001
S¢/T0/€0
?0990000000T
GZ/10/€0
709960008012
§2/10/€0
709920009001
SZ/10/€0
¥099¢000900T
SZ/T0/€0
709920009001
S2/T10/€0
709900000001
709900000012
§2/10/¢€0
709220009001
GZ/T0/€0
JIGWAN LNNODDV
dL¥d °“ANI

Sc0Z/FPT/20 WOYd

ONILSIT HOTIOANI dIVd

LOIALSIA ¥MYvd

D0Td NOISSIDNOD 10
TOOESZEZTOO0OT-GZTOED

HILTIHS HLYON TO
T00ZSZEZTO00T-SCTOED

ASNOHHLYE TO
TOOTSCECTO00T-5CTOED

442 €0
20 20
22 10

TO00SCEEZTO00T-SEZTI0ED

d¥1s 10
T006PZECTO00T-SETOED

SSHONOD/YITHENIYdS 22 TO
T00BFZEZTOO0T-SETOED

NIVLNQO4 ¥dL¥YM AYdIAODSIA 10
T00E0ZEZTO00T-SZTOED

T00d /XITdWOD SaTd NIYW 10
TO0Z0CEZTOO0T-GZTOED

NOTIVOTHYEI/MALTIHS HINOS TO
TOOTOZEZTOOOT-SZTIOED

INFWLEVdEd SHYYd  T0
TO000ZEEZTOO0T-SCTOED

dOvdvo S¥MYv¥d 10
TOO0OSTECTO00T-SCTIOEQD

alD 034 €0
91D 23d 10
¢0000L0ZTO00T-SZTOED

Ad¥d 93dWIL 10
TO0D09GSTTO00T-SCTOED

dTISIT 40 IAOVYTIIA

NOTIILATEDSHdd WHLI
# IDIOANI

29

TIOTIA

# YOONIA

00005Fda¥ az
ZZ:GT1:80 fEWIL

dISIT

GZ0Z/ET/£0 dLYA



06°66

0§ °6§

86 E£0L

967 ¢S
9529

19°¢8
19728

06769 GZ/8Z/20

*IYLOL JOONIA

65999

99999

95999

99999

99999

99999

95999

99999

99999

99999

99999

99999

99999

SHITddNS TOOHDSHAd 10
P8TLIOTO9OT

¥ N ENO TV¥LId¥D

Md NNATOA0OM TO
T006ELESEDO0E-5CTOED

NOILVOIYYI NNATOAOOM 10
TOOLELESEQOOZ-GETOLD

NIYLNNOd ONIMNIY¥A T0
T00L69T18Z000Z2-SZT0ED

AdTHONA 0€vP 10
T00SEFP7L2000€-52T0E0

dOHS HIIWSMOYId TO0
TO0SBTTSE000E-5CTOEOD

NIHAYL NIIH OVIE T0
TOOLOOTETOOOT-SETOED

WAESOAW LOddd 10
T00900TETO00T-SZTI0ED

HASNOH YHANIA/AITZLIN TO
TO0SO0TETO00T-SZTOED

a¥0d NYHAYL dT0 10
T00SE6FZTO00T-SCT0ED

IONYNALNIVH-89 TO0
TO09TEEZTO00T-SCT0ED

dOHSOYd 949 20
Nd 10
TOOFPTEEZTOO0T-GCTOED

JUOHS/MATANIATE 10
TO08SZEZTO0O0T-SZTOED

YALTIHS HLNOS 10
T009SZEZTO00T-SZTOED

30

THVIWTYM

IWY WHLI
/LAY HDIOANI

¢ -39vd

86°€0L SZ/LO/ED
86 €0L GZ/L0/E0
86 "E0L SC/LO/ED
86°€0L SC/LO/E0
86°€£0L GZ/L0/€0
86 E0L SZ/L0O/E0
86°€0L S¢/L0/€0
86°E0L SZ/L0/€0
86°€0L SZ/L0/€0
86" £0L G2/L0/€0
86°€0L SZ/LO/ED
86" E0L SE/LO/ED
86°E0L GZ/LO/E0
LAWY MOEHD dLY¥d HHD

# MOIHO

£0£90005L0T2
se/ve/eo
F0992000900T
SZ/10/€0
70992000900T
S¢/10/€0
F09920000000T
S§2/10/¢€0
¥0992000000071
GZ/10/€0
70998100L02¢
S¢/10/€0
p099p100LOEE
S2/10/€0
F0998100L0¢CE
GZ/10/€0
r0996100L0CE
GZ/10/€0
709920002001
G2/T10/€0
70990T000TTS
SZ/10/€0
P0990T000TTS
POS9TTI00TTIIS
GZ/T0/€0
09920009001
S2/10/¢€0
70992000200T
S§2/10/€0
WON "0°d dIgWAN LNNODDY
HL¥d "ANT
GZ0Z/ET/€0 OL GZOZ/FTI/Z0 WO¥d

ONILSIT IDIOANI dINd
LOTIHLSIA Ma%d

NOILdIYDSEd WAHLI
# IOIOANI

# YOONIA

0000SPd¥Y *aI

€e-ST-80
GZ0Z/ET/€0 -dLNd

d1511

SHWIL



31

16" 708 '80€ ISADIOANI TI¥ --- TYIOL
06°289 ITYI0L E0ONIA

057289

0G6°289 0S°Z€89 GZ/ET/EQ GZL99
00°082°T SIYIOL HOdNIEA

00°08Z'T

00°082°1 0070821 GZ/ET/ED vZ.99
0L°G69'T UIYLOL HOaNAA

0L"G69°T

0L°G69'T 0L°G69'T GZ/L0/€0 L9999
80°60T TTYI0L HOUNIA

80°60T

80°60T 80°60T GZ/ET/E0 £2L99
06766 IYI0OL YOANIA

LAV WALI WON
/IWY TOIOANT LWY ¥OIHO AL¥d MHD # MDIHD

[44

s d9vd

DEVI0¥9SLOTE
SZ/82/20
0EPSOBTITLOTZ
Sc¢/8¢/20
Z099F000€T0T
cc/8¢/20
G2Z9T000Z10T
GZ/0E/10
0°d YHIEWAN LNAODOY
dLVYa "“ANI

GZ0Z/ET/E0 OL GEZ0Z/¥1/20 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIv¥d
LOTYLSIA ¥Md¥d

SSY¥TID SI¥0ds I0L 10
gZ8le
SI¥0dS ONINIHOIT 3 dIANNHL OSYIAANYZ
Sd34 d0-0D gd 10 _
ANOVET TIVdd ddLNIM G202
LOTHLSIA M¥Yd I5dI1da00om Ida00M
TINA GZ €34 NIWAY/S¥YdYd 10
TGBLZCZEDT
ANVE XEM ANVEXIM
SOV WNAD¥A 10
0-Zk10L8S
LOEYIA ISNOHIYVM TIVM
NOILdI¥DSHA WHLI
# EDIOANI # YOANIA
0000SFd¥Y -dI
CE:GT:80 :UWIL
dISIT GZ0EZ/ET/€0 dLYd



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &%
lisleparkdistrict.org %

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS e e e e T O e e e ey

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 12, 2025

Re: Commissioner Attendance at the 2025 lllinois Association of Park Districts Legislative

Conference

In accordance with the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act and per the Lisle Park District's
Travel Expense Policy and Procedures, all business-related travel of any member of the Board of Park
Commissioners shall be approved in advance of fravel by a roll call vote of the Board.

The 2025 lllinois Association of Park Districts Legislative Conference is being held in Springfield, lllinois on
April 29 & 30, 2025 and Vice President Altpeter has expressed an inferest in attending. The 2025 Budget
contains an allocation for three commissioners to attend this conference.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the attendance of Vice President Altpeter at the 2025 lllinois
Association of Park Districts Legislative Conference in Springfield, lllinois on April 29 & 30, 2025.

32



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 ¥
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org @

[idle

PARK DISTRICT

A PLACE WHERE EVERY ONE BELONGS e e e e ettt 1 (1]

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities

Date: March 13, 2025

Re: Ordinance 25-02, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by the

Lisle Park District.

Pursuant to the Park District Code, the Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of property that is
no longer necessary, useful to, or in the best interests of the Park District. The park district has 11 spin
bikes that had been used for specific classes in the past. We have not utilized these units in a few years
and do not anficipate reintroducing spin classes in the near future. Therefore, staff recommends the
Park Board make such a declaration and authorize their sale.

Ordinance 25-02, an Ordinance approving the disposal of personal property owned by the Lisle Park
District, follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 25-02, an ordinance approving the disposal of
personal property owned by the Lisle Park District.

33



LISLE PARK DISTRICT

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE DISPOSAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY
OWNED BY THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT

ORDINANCE 25-02

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the “District”), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provision of the laws of the State of Illinois
and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois and all
laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto (the “Park Code”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park Code, three-fifths of the members of the
Park Board may authorize the sale or disposal of personal property that is no longer necessary,
useful to, or in the best interests of the Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District owns eleven (11) Star Trac Spinner Pro Spin Bikes, Serial
Numbers: Unit #1 SBPN1310-N04267, Unit #2 SBPN1308-N02789, Unit #3 SBPN1308-N02786,
Unit #4 SBPN1308-N02804, Unit #5 SBPN1308-N02787, Unit #6 SBPN1308-N02790, Unit #7
SBPN1308-N02788, Unit #8 SBPN1308-N02791, Unit #9 SBPN1308-N02794, Unit #10
SBPN1310-N04266, and Unit #11 SBPN1308-N02805.

WHEREAS, the Board of Park Commissioners has determined that it would be in the best
interest of the Park District to dispose, sell, or donate eleven (11) Star Trac Spinner Pro Spin Bikes,
Serial Numbers: Unit #1 SBPN1310-N04267, Unit #2 SBPN1308-N02789, Unit #3 SBPN1308-
N02786, Unit #4 SBPN1308-N02804, Unit #5 SBPN1308-N02787, Unit #6 SBPN1308-N02790,
Unit #7 SBPN1308-N02788, Unit #8 SBPN1308-N02791, Unit #9 SBPN1308-N02794, Unit #10
SBPN1310-N04266, and Unit #11 SBPN1308-N02805.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF PARK
COMMISSIONERS OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, as follows:

Section 1: The foregoing preamble of the Ordinance is hereby incorporated in its
entirety in Ordinance 25-02.

Section 2: The Park District will dispose, donate, sell, or trade in eleven (11) Star
Trac Spinner Pro Spin Bikes, Serial Numbers: Unit #1 SBPN1310-N04267, Unit #2 SBPN1308-
N02789, Unit #3 SBPN1308-N02786, Unit #4 SBPN1308-N02804, Unit #5 SBPN1308-N02787,
Unit #6 SBPN1308-N02790, Unit #7 SBPN1308-N02788, Unit #8 SBPN1308-N02791, Unit #9
SBPN1308-N02794, Unit #10 SBPN1310-N04266, and Unit #11 SBPN1308-N02805.

Items listed above will be donated, traded in, or disposed of in compliance with the regulations of
the Environmental Protection Agency.

34



Section 3: Except, as otherwise provided herein, this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effective forthwith upon its adoption and approval as provided by law.

Adopted this 20™ day of March 2025.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT
President Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District SEAL

35



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org &

PARK DISTRICT

APFACEAWHERE EVERYONE BELON G S0l = B 55 SRR s ST e B R S S e R o e B e i TR TR e e e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 13, 2025

Re: License Agreement between the Lisle Park District and Village of Lisle for a July 31,

2025 Fireworks Display in Community Park

The following license agreement has been updated to reflect this year's planned fireworks display and is
consistent with the terms of previous agreements. The only changes are the dates to coincide with
2025. Once approved by the Park Board, the Village Board will consider the matter at a future meeting
of theirs.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve a License Agreement between the Lisle Park District and
Village of Lisle for a July 31, 2025 Fireworks Display in Community Park.

36



This License Agreement ("Agreement”) made this day of

LICENSE AGREEMENT
VILLAGE OF LISLE 34 OF JULY FIREWORKS DISPLAY

20254, by and between the

LISLE PARK DISTRICT, an lllinois park district and unit of local government (“Park District”) and
VILLAGE OF LISLE, an lllinois municipal corporation (“Licensee"). Park District and Licensee are
hereinafter sometimes individually referred to as “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

Park District owns property commonly known as Community Park located in Lisle, lllinois
(the “Park").

Licensee desires to use a specific site within the Park to stage the Village of Lisle 39 of
July Fireworks Display (the "Event”).

Park District is willing to grant to Licensee permission to access and use the Park to
conduct the Event, based on and subject fo the terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained and for other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

I.

The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Agreement, and made a part
hereof, and all covenants, terms, conditions and provisions hereinafter contained shall
be interpreted and construed in accordance therewith.

Subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, Park District grants
fo Licensee a non-exclusive license (the “License”) to access and use a portion of the
Park as designated by the Park District on Exhibit A, aftached to and made a part of
this Agreement (the "Licensed Space/Fireworks Area"), to conduct the Event on the
dates and during the hours specified on Exhibit B, (the "License Term") attached to and
made part of this Agreement.

Temporary fencing required for the Event will be erected no earlier than July 1, 20254
and removed no later than 12:00 noon on July 75, 20254. Fireworks Display set-up
materials and supplies cannot impede the safe use of the Licensed Space after 12:00
noon on July 5.

Licensee shall provide staff on the morning of July 75! sufficient in numbers to assist the
Park District in expeditiously returning the park to full public access.

The Term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 20254 and, unless terminated
earlier as provided herein, shall terminate on July 75, 20254.

During the Event, all vehicular traffic will be restricted as designated by the Park District
and Lisle Police Department. Said restriction will not apply to emergency service
vehicles, Park District employees, participants and customers, or to the employees,
customers and contractors of businesses in the corporate park.

37



Licensee shall be solely responsible for providing security police officers in a number
reasonably sufficient to provide adequate security to enforce the rules and regulations
applicable to the Event, and to monitor and regulate the conduct of Event
parficipants during all operating hours of the Event. Security police officers will be
uniformed, sworn police officers, having jurisdiction within the corporate limits of the
Villoge of Lisle. Other traffic and pedestrian safety support personnel provided by the
Vilage may include: Community Service Officers (CSO) and Volunteers 4 Lisle (V4L)
members. The Village of Lisle Police Department shall develop and/or approve all
on-site security plans.

All barricades for street closure shall be provided at the sole cost and expense of
Licensee.

All vehicles requiring access to Park turf must be authorized by the Park District's
Superintendent of Parks, or his designee, prior fo such access.

Licensee shall establish a written emergency evacuation plan for the Event in case of
inclement weather. Licensee shall provide copies of said plan to all persons associated
with the operation of the Event, including but not limited to Park District. This plan shalll
be attached to and incorporated as part of this Agreement as Exhibit E.

Licensee will promptly notify Park District of any occurrences or possible changes in the
conduct of the Event, which might affect the scope of the Event, or increase the
responsibilities or liabilities, or the costs to the Park District. Licensee shall not make or
permit any such change without prior written approval of all such affected enfities
and, if approved, shall be responsible for any and all increased costs incurred by each
such entity resulting from such change. Licensee shall comply fully with any and all
conditions placed on the approval of any such change.

Licensee shall be solely responsible and liable for any damage done to the Licensed
Space/Fireworks Area beyond normal wear and tear resulting from the Event, including
any such damage caused in the course of the set-up and tear down of the Event and
the Fireworks Display (as that term is defined in Section 13 below), and shall fully
reimburse Park District for all costs incurred by Park District in remedying same, promptly
upon demand by Park District.

As part of the Event, the Park District agrees fo allow Licensee to construct and operate
a fireworks display (“Fireworks Display”) at a site located in the Park as designated on
Exhibit A (the "Fireworks Site").

a. Licensee shall perform all services generally relating to or affecting the delivery of
the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall discharge the Fireworks Display in a diligent
and safe manner consistent with generally accepted practices in the firework
display industry in the United States. The Fireworks Display shall be under the
supervision and direction of Licensee and not the Park District. The Park District shall
have no responsibility for such supervision or direction.

b. The Firewaorks Display will be conducted in accordance with the schedule set forth in
Exhibit B.

c. Llicensee shallrequire the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks Display to provide
and maintain, at said vendor's own cost and expense, insurance coverage in

38



accordance with Exhibit D, aftached to and incorporated as part of this
Agreement, and shall require the vendor to otherwise comply with the requirements
of Section 19 of this Agreement with respect fo providing said insurance.

Licensee shall require the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks Display to
indemnify and hold harmless the Park District and its respective elected and
appointed officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents in accordance with
Exhibit D, Section Il

Construction drawings and specifications for placement of protective fence, mortar
holes and ground displays shall be provided to the Park District for its review and
approval two (2) weeks prior to the commencement of any construction or changes
to the Park. Inspection of the Fireworks Site will be made by the Park District and the
Village of Lisle to ensure compliance of construction drawings and specifications with
Village ordinances.

Licensee shall be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for the selection and
procurement of a vendor to exhibit the Fireworks Display. Licensee is responsible
for providing a tfrained and experienced lead pyro technician who is properly
licensed in the State of lllinois to supervise the Fireworks Display's setup, discharge,
post firing, and cleanup, and shall provide such additional technicians and
assistants as may be necessary for the safe and timely setup, discharge, and post-
firing clean-up of the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall pay all wages, federal and
state taxes, occupational license tax, benefits, (including unemployment,
disability, social security) of said pyro technician, additional technicians and any
other individuals hired to perform the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall indemnify
the hold the Park District harmless against any liability for any such payments.

Licensee shall procure, and timely provide the Park District with evidence of validly
existing appropriate fireworks permit for the Fireworks Display as required by law.
Licensee shall, at its own expense, procure and timely provide the Park District with
evidence of all other federal, state, and local permits and licenses necessary for
the ftransportation, storage and discharge of pyrotechnic materials for the
Fireworks Display. Licensee shall be responsible for and shall comply with all laws,
rules, ordinances, or regulations of any and all governmental authorities having
jurisdiction over the Fireworks Display, including, but not limited to, the Pyrotechnic
Use Act (425 ILCS 35/0.01 ef seq.) and the Pyrotechnic Distributor and Operator
Licensing Act (225 ILCS 227/1 et seq.). Licensee shall have sole and complete
responsibility for safety conditions at the Fireworks Site during setup, discharge, and
cleanup of the Fireworks Site.

Licensee shall comply with the performance requirements for the Qutdoor Display of
Fireworks as established by the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA).

Licensee shall be responsible for the fimely fransportation of all pyrotechnic
materials to the Fireworks Site in full compliance with all applicable federal, state,
and local regulations and ordinances regarding the fransportation of explosive
materials. Licensee shall make no claims against the Park District for any damage
or loss relating fo the fransportation or storage of pyrotechnic materials.

Licensee shall keep the Fireworks Site free from waste or nuisance. The Park District
shall provide 50-gallon waste containers to be placed at designated sites as

39



14.

15,

16.

determined by the Park District, which upon being filled will be removed by the Park
District.

j. At the conclusion of the Fireworks Display, Licensee shall ensure that the Fireworks

Site is thoroughly inspected by and that all undischarged pyrotechnic materials
and other fireworks-related dekbris are safely removed from the Fireworks Site and
properly disposed of in accordance with all applicable laws, ordinances and
regulations. Licensee shall also remove all equipment and related materials from
the Fireworks Site. Any hazardous materials shall be disposed of in accordance with
law.

k. Licensee will provide the Park District with a list of names of all persons qualified to set
off the fireworks. No one whose name does not appear on the list will be allowed
behind the fence in the Fireworks Site. Each person shall have the proper
identification displayed on his or her person. Anyone in the area in which the Fireworks
Display is to be set off without proper identification shall be subject to arrest.

I.  The Lisle-Woodridge Fire Protection District will reasonably determine if conditions are
safe to begin the Fireworks Display. If the Lisle-Woodridge Fire Protection District
determines that the conditions are not safe, the Park District shall reserve the right
solely o cancel the Fireworks Display with Licensee.

Licensee shall provide and maintain at its sole cost and expense, insurance coverage
in accordance with Exhibit C attached to and made part of this Agreement.

Proof of all insurance, including the insurance requirements for the Fireworks Display
vendor specified in Section 18.c., shall be submitted to Park District prior to May 31,
2023. Failure to provide said proof of insurance as provided herein may result in Park
District'simmediate termination of this Agreement and the License granted hereunder.

Licensee shallindemnity and hold harmless the Park District and their respective elected
and appointed officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents in accordance with
Exhibit C, Section Il.

Addifionally, Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Park District, its elected and
appointed officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents against and from any
damages caused directly or indirectly by a cancellation and/or cessation of the Event.

Park District reserves the right fo alter the terms and condifions of the License, or to
terminate the License at any time, for purposes deemed necessary for public safety or
preservation of property or because licensee has breached any of its obligations
under this Agreement. This Agreement may also be terminated: (i) upon written mutual
agreement of the Parties; or (i) as otherwise provided for in this Agreement. In the
event of said termination, Licensee shall not be entitled to any fees or damages and
the Park District shall have no liability associated with said termination,

Prior to arranging for the use of any private parking lot, Licensee shall contact the
owner(s) in writing to notify said business of the Event and to seek permission for Event
attendees to park their vehicles in said businesses' parking lot(s) during the Event. If
permission is not obtained from a business, Licensee shall seek the recommendation
of, and cooperate with, the business in developing and enforcing a plan for preventing
parking of vehicles in its parking lot during the Event. Licensee shall provide Park District

40



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

with all written correspondence with each of the businesses, including the responses
from said businesses, for the purposes set forth in this paragraph.

Licensee shall provide appropriate levels of Emergency Medical Service Care as
designated by the Lisle/Woodridge Fire Protection District.

No waiver by the Parties of any default, breach, or variance of any terms, conditions,
and/or covenants of this Agreement shall be deemed to be a waiver of any omission,
breach, default, and/or variance of the total Agreement or of any other term,
condifion, or covenant contained in this Agreement.

This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the confracting parties, and
nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly orimpliedly, to provide any right
or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person and/or entity who is not a party to this
Agreement or to acknowledge, establish or impose any legal duty to any third party.
Nothing herein shall be construed as an express and/or implied waiver of any common
law and/or statutory immunities, defenses and/or privileges of the Park District and/or
Licensee, and/or any of their respective officials, officers and/or employees.

All notices, covenants, requests, authorization and approvals permitted or required
under this Agreement shall be in writing, signed and personally delivered, or sent by
registered or cerfified mail, return receipt requested, to the appropriate parties.

This Agreement shall be governed by and consfrued in accordance with the laws of
the State of llinois.  Any suit or action arising under this Agreement shall be
commenced in the Circuit Court of DuPage County, lllinois.

The invalidity of any section, paragraph or subparagraph of this Agreement shall not
impair the validity of any other section, paragraph or subparagraph. If any provision
of this Agreement is determined to be unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed
severable and the Agreement may be enforced with such provision severed or as
modified by such court.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has caused this Agreement fo be executed by a duly
authorized officer thereof as of the date first above written.

LISLE PARK DISTRICT VILLAGE OF LISLE
By: By:
kar—aAHpeterlim  Wessel, President, Eric Erfmoed, Village Manager

Board of Park Commissioners

41



EXHIBIT A

LICENSED SPACE/FIREWORKS AREA

N ‘\*/ ‘

Fireworks
Launch Area

¢ « Fence

407" % Fireworks 350" Radius _

Vaant
. e

Tem
Cremcd on: Joas b, 834

42



EXHIBIT B
LICENSE TERM/SCHEDULE FOR EVENT
TuesMeonday, July 1, 20254

Required fencing will be erected to prevent public access to the Fireworks Display area. The
Fireworks Display set-up will not occur until ThurWednesday, July 3, 20254.

ThurWednesday , July 3, 20254
Fireworks Display will commence at approximately 9:30 pm. It is expected to conclude at
approximately 10:00 pm.

MonEriday, July 75, 20254
Park clean-up will commence at approximately 7:00 am and is expected to be complete by
10:00 am. Fencing will be removed by noon on July 75, 20254.

43



EXHIBIT C

LICENSEE IINSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Insurance

Licensee shall obtain insurance of the types and in the amounts listed below for the
purposes of insuring the Lisle Park District.

A.

Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

Licensee shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if necessary,
commercial umbrella insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each
occurrence. If such CGL insurance contfains a general aggregate limit, it shall
apply separately to this location.

CGL insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) occurrence form
CG 00 01 10 93, or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage, premises,
operations, independent confractors, products-completed operations, personal
injury and advertising injury, and liability assumed under an insured contract
(including the tort liability of another assumed in a business contract).

Park District shall be included as an insured under the CGL, using ISO additional
insured endorsement CG 20 26 or a substitute providing equivalent coverage, and
under the commercial umbrella, if any. This insurance shall apply as primary
insurance with respect to any other insurance or self-insurance afforded to Park
District.

Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

If applicable, Licensee shall maintain business auto liability and, if necessary,
commercial umbrella liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each
accident. Such insurance shall cover liability arising out of any auto including
owned, hired and non-owned autos.

Business auto insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) form CA
0001, CA0005, CAQ0D 12, CA 00 20, or a substitute form providing equivalent liability
coverage. If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provide contractual liability
coverage equivalent to that provided in the 1990 and later editions of CA 00 01.

Workers Compensation Insurance (If applicable)

If applicable, Licensee shall maintain workers compensation and employers liability
insurance. The commercial umbrella and/or employers liability limits shall not be
less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury by accident or $1,000,000 each
employee for bodily injury by disease.

If Park District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using ISO
additional insured endorsement CG 20 26 under the Commercial General and
Umbrella Liability Insurance required in this Contract, the Licensee waives all rights
against Park District and its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents for

44



recovery of damages arising out of or incident to the Licensee's use of the
premises.

General Insurance Provisions
1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to using the Park, Licensee shall furnish Park District with a certificate(s) of
insurance and applicable policy endorsement(s), executed by a duly authorized
representative of each insurer, showing compliance with the insurance
requirements set forth above.

All certificates shall provide for 30 days written notice to Park District prior to the
cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to therein. Written
notice to Park District shall be by certified mail, return receipt requested.

Failure of Park District to demand such certificate, endorsement or other evidence
of full compliance with these insurance requirements or failure of Park District to
identify a deficiency from evidence that is provided shall not be construed as a
waiver of Licensee's obligation to maintain such insurance.

Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting Licensee from
occupying the Park until such certificates or other evidence that insurance has
been placed in complete compliance with these requirements is received and
approved by Park District.

Failure to maintain the required insurance may result in termination of this
Agreement at Park District’s opftion.

Licensee shall provide certified copies of all insurance policies required above
within 10 days of Park District’s written request for said copies.

2, Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from A.M. Best, that rating should
be no less than A VIl using the most recent edition of the A.M. Best's Key Rating
Guide. If the Best's rating is less than A VIl or a Best's rating is not obtained, the Park
District has the right to reject insurance written by an insurer it deems
unacceptable.

3. Cross-liability Coverage

If Licensee's liability policies do not contain the standard ISO separation of insureds
provision, or a substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed to provide cross-
liability coverage.

4. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the Park District. At
the option of the Park District, the Licensee may be asked to eliminate such

deductibles or self-insured retentions as respects the Park District, its officers,
officials, employees, volunteers and agents or required to procure a bond

45



guaranteeing payment of losses and other related costs including but not limited
to investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Indemnification

Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Park District and its respective
officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents from and against all claims,
damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to legal fees (attorney's
and paralegals’ fees and court costs), arising from or in any way connected with
(i) the use of the Park or of any business or activity thereon, or any work or thing
whatsoever done, or condition created in or about the Park during the use; (ii) any
act, omission, wrongful act or negligence of Licensee or any Licensee's contractors
or subcontractors, or the partners, directors, officers, agents, employees, invitees of
Licensee or Licensee's contractors or subcontractors; except where the accident,
injury or damage is caused by any act, omission, wrongful act or negligence of the
Park District. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge or
otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity which would otherwise
exist as to any party or person described in this Paragraph. Licensee shall similarly
protect, indemnify and hold and save harmless the Park District, its respective
officers, employees, volunteers and agents against and from any and all claims,
costs, causes, actions and expenses including but not limited to legal fees, incurred
by reason of Licensee's breach of any of its obligations under or Licensee's default
of any provision of the Agreement.

10
46



EXHIBITD
FIREWORKS DISPLAY VENDOR INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Insurance

Licensee shall require the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks Display (the "Vendor") to obtain
and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts listed below.

A.

Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if necessary, commercial
umbrella insurance with a limit of not less than $5,000,000 each occurrence, and
specifically including liability arising out of pyrotechnic/fireworks display. If such CGL
insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this location.

CGL insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO) occurrence from CG 00
01 10 93, or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage, and shall cover liability arising
from pyrotechnic/fireworks displays, premises, operations, independent contractors,
products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury, and liability
assumed under an insured contract (including the tort liability of another assumed in a
business confract).

Vendor shall name the Park District, its commissioners, officers, employees, volunteers and
agents as additional insureds. Park District shall be included as an insured under the CGL,
using ISO additional insured endorsement CG 20 11 or a substitute providing equivalent
coverage, and under the commercial umbrella, if any. This insurance shall apply as
primary insurance with respect to any other insurance or self-insurance afforded to Park
District.

Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

If applicable, Vendor shall maintain business auto liability and, if necessary, commercial
umbrella liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each accident. Such
insurance shall cover liability arising out of any autfo including owned, hired and non-
owned autos.

Business auto insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO form CA 00 01,
CA 0005, CA 0012, CA 00 20, or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage.
If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provided contfractual liability coverage
equivalent to that provided in the 1990 and later editions of CA 00 01.

Workers Compensation Insurance (If Applicable)

If applicable, Vendor shall maintain workers compensation and employers liability
insurance. The commercial umbrella and/or employers liability limits shall not be less than
$1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury by accident or $1,000,000 each employee for
bodily injury by disease.

If Park District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using ISO additionall
insured endorsement CG 20 11 under the Commercial General and Umbrella Liability
Insurance required in this Contract, the Vendor waives all rights against Park District and its

11
47



commissioners, officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents for recovery of
damages arising out of or incident to the Vendor's use of the Park.

General Insurance Provisions
1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to the Commencement Date, Vendor shall furnish Park District with a certificate(s) of
insurance and applicable policy endorsement(s), executed by a duly authorized
representative of each insurer, showing compliance with the insurance requirements set
forth above.

All certificates shall provide for 30 days' written notice to Park District prior to the
cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to therein. Written notice to
Park District shall be by cerfified mail, return receipt requested.

Failure of Park District to demand such certificate, endorsement or other evidence of full
compliance with these insurance requirements or failure of Park District to identify a
deficiency from evidence that is provided shall not be construed as a waiver of Vendor's
obligation to maintain such insurance.

Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting Vendor from
occupying the Park unfil such certificates or other evidence that insurance has been
placed in complete compliance with these requirements and is received and approved
by Park District.

Failure to maintain the required insurance may result in termination of this Agreement at
Park District's option.

Vendor shall provide certified copies of all insurance policies required above within 10 days
of Park District’s written request for said copies.

2. Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from A.M. Best, that rating should be no
less than A VIl using the most recent edition of the A.M. Best's Key Rating Guide. If the
Best's rating is less than A VIl or a Best's rating is not obtained, the Park District has the right
to reject insurance written by an insurer it deems unacceptable.

3. Cross-Liability Coverage

If Vendor's liability policies do not contain the standard ISO separation of insured’s
provision, or a substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed to provide cross-liability
coverage.

4, Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the Park District. At the
opftion of the Park District, the Vendor may be asked to eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retentions as respects the Park District, its commissioners, officers, officials,
employees, volunteers and agents or required to procure a bond guaranteeing payment

12
48



of losses and other related costs including but not limited to investigations, claims
administration and defense expenses.

Indemnification

To the extent permitted by law, Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Park District,
and the Village of Lisle, their elected and appointed officials and officers and their
employees, volunteers and agents from and against all claims, damages, losses and
expenses, including but not limited to legal fees (attorneys' and paralegals' fees and court
costs), arising out of or resulting from the Vendor's activities and obligations pursuant to
this Agreement, provided that any such claim, damage, loss or expense (i) is attributable
fo bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or injury to or destruction of tangible property,
and (i) is caused in whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act or omission of the
Vendor, or the Vendor's directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, invitees or
anyone for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not itis caused
in part by a Party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be construed to
negate, abridge or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity which
would otherwise exist as fo any party or person described in this paragraph. Vendor shall
similarly protect, indemnify and hold and save harmless the Park District, its commissioners,
officers, employees, volunteers and agents against and from any and all claims, costs,
causes, actions and expenses including but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of
Vendor's breach of any of its obligations under or Vendor's default of any provision of the
Agreement.

13
49



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

A P ACEWHERE EVERY ONE BELONG S o I T S A R oo st e m e et e e e o e e e P |

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 13, 2025

Re: Temporary Lifting of Alcohol Policy for Summer Entertainment Series

The Park Board has taken action to lift the park district's alcohol policy for previous summer concerts.
This allows patrons during these events only to bring and consume their own alcoholic beverages. The
dates and times for the 2025 Summer Entertainment Series are as follows:

e Thursday, July 3 with two 90-minute concerts starting at 5:30 and 7:30 and with fireworks
sponsored by the Village of Lisle scheduled for 9:30

Wednesday, July 2 with a 90-minute concert starting at 7:00 pm

Wednesday, July 16 with a 90-minute concert starting at 7:00 pm

Wednesday, July 23 with a 90-minute concert starting at 7:00 pm

Wednesday, July 30 with a 90-minute concert starting at 7:00 pm

e o o e

Section 2.02 (c) of the Lisle Park District Conduct Ordinance prohibits the possession and consumption of
alcohol in the parks by way of the following language:

(c) No Person shall bring into, possess, drink, consume, take, use, or transfer any Alcoholic Liquor on
District Property without having first obtained a Permit therefore from the District unless he is in or on District
Property where the possession, consumption, use, or transfer of Alcoholic Liquor is permitted.

Staff have discussed this opportunity with the Village of Lisle, park district corporate counsel, and Park
District Risk Management Agency previously and the Park Board has the authority to do so. Village of
Lisle personnel including the Lisle Police simply ask that we communicate with them any details
including dates, times, and specific areas where it will be permissible.

With the ordinary summer concerts on the Van Kampen Stage, staff recommends the temporary lifting
of this policy be limited to the area immediately adjacent to the stage. For the July 3 event that is
expected to draw a larger crowd that will likely extend throughout the entire park, staff recommends
permitting the possession and consumption in all of Community Park except for the Skate Park and
Discovery Playground for what staff assumes are obvious reasons.

Recommended Motion: Move to permit the possession and consumption of Alcoholic Liquor by
individuals 21 years of age and older in Community Park from 4:00 pm until 10:30 pm on Thursday, July 3,
2025; and in Community Park north of Short Street and adjacent to the Van Kampen Stage from 6:00
pm until 9:00 pm on Wednesday, July 9, 2025; Wednesday, July 16 2025; Wednesday, July 23, 2025; and
Wednesday, July 30, 2025.

50



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org &

A BEACEWHERE EVERYOQNE HEL QNG Sk I E=Sris o il o REE siene s PO i it e et e st e I S P i S S e D S

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: March 11, 2025

Re: Lisle Station Museum Deck Replacement Project

The deck at the front of the Museum Campus' Depot is failing and has been budgeted for
replacement. This project also includes upgrades to the approach to the deck to include a handicap
accessible ramp and a plaza area to allow easier access to the Waycar display.

A prebid meeting was held on February 20", and 4 contractors attended. The bid opening was held on
February 28, and all 4 contractors submitted bids.

¢ Total Pro Construction Inc. $132,770.00
e Concrete Management Inc. $ 89,800.00
¢ Metropolitan Corporation $ 171,000.00
s FE.HoffmanInc $ 139,920.00

Concrete Management, Inc. is the lowest bidder at $ 89,800.00

Concrete Management Inc. has performed admirably on numerous other park district projects and we
look forward to working with them on the museum property.

Recommended Motion: Award the 2025 Lisle Station Museum Deck Replacement Project to Concrete
Management, Inc of Lisle, IL for and amount not to exceed $ 89,800.00.

51



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

AIPLACEMWHERE EVERYONEBELONGS 5 o i o e et e et e e o s i e e e e S

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: March 13, 2025

Re: Valley Forge Tennis Court Renovation Project

This project is currently out to bid with a scheduled bid opening scheduled for March 17, It is staff's
intent to present a recommendation to award this project at your March 20 meeting, assuming
favorable bid results.

Thank you.

52



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. O
info@lisleparkdistrict.org

D RO

lisleparkdistrict.org

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: March 13, 2025

Re: Community Park South Shelter

Hitchcock Design and CEMCON presented a preliminary budget based on their work to date and itis $1.66
million, which includes a contingency of $277,730. They have $200,000 allocated for the shelter and its
installation, with the balance being demolition, earthwaork, concrete, utilities, erosion conftrol, restoration,
etc. This is completely preliminary at this point. To control some of this cost, park district staff will plan to
perform as much site preparation as possible, which could include the limited tree removal as well as any
landscaping at the tail end of the project including fine grading, grass seed and blanket, any free/shrub
installation, etc. | have included a rough site plan with shelter detail as a reference. Again, this is
preliminary plan.

There are two areas of the proposed new loop pathway connection that traverse smaill portions of Lisle High
School property — one area to avoid having to remove more trees, and another where it gets close to the
pond edge. | had a conversation with Superintendent Filipiak about this, and as usual, he is wiling to work
with the park district and his team to the extent necessary to grant this use if we are unable to reconfigure
the pathway alignment. These two areas are identified in yellow highlights on the following site plan draft.

CEMCON is in the process of scheduling a preapplication meeting with DuPage County and the Village of
Lisle so we can learn specifically what this project will require from a permitting standpoint, after which time
we should be able to refine the project scope and cost estimate. It was identified that there is exira
compensatory storage that was part of the Van Kampen Stage project a few years ago, so we believe
DuPage County should allow us to apply this project to that excess volume. Should the county agree and
permit this project to use that excess volume, we should see some cost savings. A lot remains to be
determined over the next few weeks.

53



Samias s v F17 VR 10 © VWA

HIOYNYI L3300Md 3
‘oN 807 A0 NOUTTANOD

D/ G FON 'Od / MO 013 A3 NANO U8 KWVHO
I3 TIRVR T TON 2810
WOJUGHLET AN CHINAUM WO USIWSIDO}U TON~3
BB1ZZ990R9 s 0D1ZZIN0CT iHd

SL9E-L0S09  MOUN ‘mioiny
001 SHRS "erut) NOD UM OUZT
e ¥ wolsang puo ‘wssubu3 Bupnsucd

PYT ‘NODWHD
I UEEva3Ed

L35 0F = HOM | TS
—
of 0 & of

L

owe-+96 (0£9)
Z£509 SIONITT ‘315N
13N0D OIHO G261l
LOILSIO Mavd 31SI
903 G38vaind.

HE¥d ALINANANOD LY

NOISNVdX3 7TI1vdl ANV

o4
NV1d L1Ld3ONOD

T T 18 SV GAYRD T 10

S LA L ER AT T o ate e




sHouwATTE

SIONITI T8N
Huvd ALINMWIWOD 3781

AL

TR 2 305% GR0R

AWHYNIWIT3Hd

SOmL e A TS

M3IA NOILLYAZTE d

r=

Bl - -]

MAIA NOILVYAZTE

=)

— (9) "dAlL 'SINIA TEVE ————

o

ol @

(#) Al "LOOE AN3A M A 6

.

O = .p/s TS
Y

MIIA NOLLYAZTE

o

aNY 150d Jnnbﬂ —
TN 201G ALTHONOD

|

|

W
- i:\




PRELIMINARY |

|

WALL TYPE SCHEDULE

T Bl
T ), GR
ALL CELLS RUNNING BOND PATTERN.

[ GUANTITY

LEGEND

EXTERIOR. MALL LIGHTS 1

INTERICR. CEILNG LIGHTS |4

STMBOL [DESCRIFTION

300" BuLIDNS

— STEEL TRUSS, TYP. (4)

— STEEL COLUMN, TYP. (22)
e

|
I

=11

GLULAM BEAM, TTP.

/— 2x6 TS5 DECKING

I
|
I
Il

I

N
solslhoz= 4

S5 IO [ p—
|l

I
0l
(I




1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org =
lisleparkdistrict.org @3

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 13, 2025

Re: Indoor Recreation Space Feasibility Study — update

The first of staff and PROS Consulting's biweekly meetings was held on Friday, March 7. They
provided a list of documents and reports to provide so they can continue their data analysis and
further familiarize themselves with the Lisle Park District’s operations and program offerings.

Over the next few weeks, they will review our current inventory of owned and shared indoor
facilities as well as program and facility participation and usage data and various reports from
CivicRec, our registration and scheduling software. They will also perform a demographic trends
analysis based on the 2020 Census baseline data, 2024 reported data, and projected
population of the District for the next five and ten years. In addition, they will perform an
alternative provider market analysis which includes an inventory of comparable local facilities to
attempt to quantify market share. This will include proximity, programs and activities offered,
and opportunities for the Lisle Park District o attract and secure facility usage with appropriately
expanded indoor recreation spaces.

We also set a date for the focus group meetings, which will be throughout the day on
Wednesday, April 2 at the Recreation Center. Those invited to participate are some of the park
district's active users since they would be a representative sample of whom we would rely upon
to make a new facility sustainable. We expect to have the project specific website up in the
coming weeks, with the general survey fo follow once PROS completes the focus groups and
stakeholder interviews.

57



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 ©Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &
lisleparkdistrict.org @)

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Date: March 14, 2025

Re: Benedictine University — Lisle Park District Pickleball Courts Opportunity

Superintendent Pratscher and | have been meeting with Benedictine University about an opportunity
the park district has to consfruct new pickleball courts where they used to have tennis courts -
immediately south of the Rice Center. See image below:

In concept, we could have an agreement whereby Ben U would permit the Lisle Park District to
construct courts on their property and the public would have largely unrestricted access. The only
exception would be for occasional university activities or events. In other words, Ben U would provide
the land, the Lisle Park District would build and maintain the courts. From what Superintendent
Pratscher and | have been told, their contribution would be the land and allowing public access, as
they are not able to contribute financially.

They are indeed enthusiastic about this opportunity because the administration at the university wants
to prioritize more community involvement, collaboration, and exposure, and not only with/through the
park district. A cursory conversation with park district legal counsel confirmed there is nothing legally
that would prevent the park district from spending public funds on private property as long as the public
has access to the amenity that is paid for with public funds. Both parties have agreed there needs to
be a provision in any agreement that would require the university to reimburse the park district on a pro
rata basis should the university want to terminate the agreement.

58



| have not pursued an outside cost estimate for the construction of these courts on the Ben U campus,
but in reviewing the bid tabulation from E. Hoffman Inc.'s Tate Woods project, the six courts there cost
roughly $176,000. This includes asphalt, court surfacing and lines, net posts and nets, all fencing, and
the practice wall. It does not include shade units, the removal of the double tennis court asphalt pad,
general site preparation, landscaping, portable restroom enclosure, park benches, or other site
amenities. Being conservative on the high side and comparing to what E. Hoffman's bid revealed for
the Tate Woods courts, | would like to think $300,000 would be an adequate allocation, but that needs
to be confirmed.

Should the Park Board agree to pursue this opportunity further, it needs fo be considered/prioritized
along with the indoor recreation space feasibility study, the Community Park south picnic shelter, and
other ongoing capital needs. If the park board is interested, staff can advance the work by getting a
more specific cost estimate, reviewing the draft agreement Ben U has prepared, and identifying
available funding.

Thank you.

59



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q3
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &%
lisleparkdistrict.org @&

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS T e e e T S S T IS o i R S S S T D PSS iR

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks & Facilities
Date: March 11, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Depot Deck Replacement

Bids were opened and a recommendation for your approval at this month’'s meeting has been submitted.

Valley Forge Tennis Court Maintenance

This project is out to bid currently, with a bid opening scheduled for Monday, March 17, Assuming
favorable results and qualification of the low bidder, | expect to include a recommendation for your
approval at the monthly meeting.

Parks Department Fencing Project

| have met with the contractor. Weather permitting, we plan to start this project later this month or early in
April.

Tate Woods Park

The benches at the park are being installed the week of March 10t. The new sign for the parking lot has
been received and we will be installing that in the near future.

Rivers Edge Park

We are in the process of getting the building permits for the site with the Village of Woodridge. Pulte will be
excavating the playground area to grade in the next week or so. When excavation is complete and
weather permitting, we will begin layout of the playground equipment shortly thereafter. The shelter is still
on order and has yet to be received. The signs for the Rivers Edge Park sites are in the process of
production. Staff has ordered lumber and new brackets for the signs as well. Installation timeline for the
signs has yet to be determined.

Fleet

The Toro Workman ordered in 2024 have arrived at the dealer and are in the final stages of preparation and
then will be delivered. We were just notified that the chipper box we ordered in 2024 has been received at
the dealer. | am in the process of scheduling delivery of our truck to them so the box can be installed. |
would anticipate having the truck in service by early to mid-April.

60



Golf Course Lower Parking Lot Repairs

A large area in the lower parking lot right behind the tent pad area has been repaired. The water service
line that fed the old Golf Pro Shop was abandoned when the building was removed, and over the years
the trench it was in settled. This left a large dip in the lot about 6 feet wide and almost 8 inches deep. The
asphalt was removed, gravel was placed in the trench and compacted to current grade. Once the
weather warms up and the asphalt plants open, we will repave the area.

South Shelter Project

| attended several meetings with staff on progress on the plans for shelter improvements. Director Garvy
and | met with the civil engineer to discuss stormwater site requirements that may be triggered by this
project.

Skate Park Project

Director Garvy and | met with our civil engineer to discuss permitting this project, which will also include a
removal and replacement of the Community Park Basketball Courts. Due to the project's location, this
project will frigger stormwater permitting and requirements.

61



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 W
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org &3

PARK DISTRICT

[ idle

RS N e WHERE EVERVONE BELONGS | st s e . S it it s i e e e e e et e S S e S

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks manager
Date: March 12, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Ongoing operations

Park inspections completed

Inhouse safety meetings conducted as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Trash picked up weekly or as needed

Begin spring cutbacks of perennials and ornamental grasses

Snow removal and salting continues as needed

Cyber security training completed as required

Begin the interviewing process for our open Athletic Field Specialist position
Continue mowing, cutting and spraying of invasive plants in our natural areas
Removed woody invasive plants and trees at River Road Park

Installed pickleball and tennis nets at Tate Woods and Community Parks for the season.

e @ © o & o o © © o o

Vandalism and Encroachments

e None currently

62



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 &
info@lisleparkdistrict.org &%
lisleparkdistrict.org &

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS I S i miei sy aseete L o et ot By = e R T it S S e = e D e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: March 10, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

e Worked on the kiddie pool heater.

e Replaced a bad heater gas valve and blower motor in the concessions stand.
e Rebuilt chlorine pumps and tested for leaks.

» Installed acid lines and pumps and tested for leaks.

Museums at Lisle Station Park
e Patch/repaired the walll of the stairwell in the Depot.
o Scraped the peeling ceiling in the second-floor rooms of the Depot.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Streetf)

An office in the Senior Center was painted.

The floors were refinished in the lobby, hallway, and MP 1and 2.
Rewired server room AC.

Replaced belt on RTU #8.

Repaired two vacuums.

Adjusted a wheelchair for the Senior Center.

Rebuilt the drywall edges in the vestibule of Door 10.

Repaired the drywall and spot painted the front lobby.

Many setups and takedowns were done (theater, yoga, board meetings, senior taxes, Daddy Daughter
Dance, senior movies, etc.)

Removed the preschool's motor room playground piece.
Replace soap dispenser in PS#35.

Adjusted door closer on Door #2.

Replaced faucets in all three preschool teacher’s offices.
Replaced ceiling light ballast in the Athletic Space.

Adjusted the Senior Center entry door closer.

e ¢ ¢ © © o o © o

Safety/Risk Management
« Replaced emergency light inside the front door of the Senior Center and the emergency light battery in

the men's bathroom at the Rec Center.

Other
e Unloaded dugout benches for Tate Woods Park.

e Unloaded Rivers Edge Park's playground.
o Replaced the light bulb and re-tightened the head to the pole of light pole #98 and the light bulb on

light pole #159

63



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org @

R ACEWHERE EVERYONE BELONGS | e S s s S i R e me s b i SR e e b s s e s |

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Date: March 13, 2025

Re: Recreation Department Monthly Board Report

Department Highlights

« The winter/spring registration season began on December 2 and runs through March. There were a fotal
of 3,743 registration transactions in February with $113,688 in revenue, which is actualized at the start
date of each program.

o School's Out Quest program dates for the school year have concluded. There were a total of 209

participants across the nine days of the program, which is an increase of 33 kids from last year despite
the same number of days offered.

o The annual Mother Son Night Out event took place on March 8. This year's Mardi Gras theme was a huge
hit as we had 62 moms and sons joining us! They danced the night away with tunes provided by DJ Rick
Hype, enjoyed a delicious dinner, and ate king cakes for dessert!

e Early bird preschool registration has been wildly successful so far, with several of our classes close to
capacity. There are now 85 students enrolled in our 3's and 4's classes and 17 registered for Stepping
Stones in the Fall. This is a total of 102 children already registered for the upcoming school year.

 The preschool will welcome new potential families to "Peek at Preschool” on March 20. During this time,
families will be able to tour the classrooms, meet the teachers, and ask any questions about the
program. While here, families will have the opportunity to register for the 2025-2026 school year before
resident registration opens. There are currently 67 individuals registered for this event.

» One evening a month, preschool opens its doors for Kids Night Out! In February and March, we
welcomed 58 total children to this fun offering. These evenings have been a huge success. Parents drop
off their children for dinner, dessert, and playtime while they head out to enjoy three kid-free hours.

e EDGE will serve 75 individual children for AM and/or PM care in March, which is 6 more than March of last
year. Spring Break 2024 occurred mainly in March and affected 5 program days. Spring Break 2025 is
occurring one week later and effects 1 program day in March and 4 program days in April.

o The Lisle Teens with Character group continues to meet monthly. The group helped with the LEHSO sale
clean up on March 1. On March 18, the teens will take part in a volunteer packing session at Feed My
Starving Children.

« Staff are excited to continue partnering with Culver's of Downers Grove to host two fundraiser dates for
the summer theatre program, with one taking place on June 12 and the other on July 26.

e So far, there have been 51 fickets sold for the 2025 Dance Recital, which is similar to the amount sold at
this time last year.

e 2025 Sea Lion Aquatic Park season passes went on sale on January 2, with early bird pricing available
until March 31. There have been 171 memberships sold so far, which is on par with the prior year.

e Planning and hiring for Sea Lion Aquatic Park's 2025 season is underway. All available aquatics positions
are posted online with multiple positions filled. As of March 11, there are 156 positions filled, which is 92%
of the hiring goal for the season.

e There are currently 43 senior group exercise punch card holders, 20 group exercise punch card holders,
and 7 personal training punch card holders.

64



e 295 Seniors participated in 9 in-house programs and 1 trip in February.

o 425 seniors participated in drop-in programs in February and 14 items were borrowed from the medical
supply lending closet.

o AARP Tax Preparation has begun and will continue every Tuesday and Thursday through April 10.

Upcoming Special Events:
Some of the upcoming special events include:

Kids Time at the Museum — March 23 from 10:30-11:30am at the Museums at Lisle Station Park
Become a Stationmaster: Tour the train depot from 1874 and learn about the life and skills of a
Stationmaster. Register by March 21; Free event

Chicago Author Series — March 27 from 6:30-8pm at the Lisle Library District

Authentic Chicago by John R. Schmidt

The history most Chicagoans do not know. It's 58 tales of forgotten people, places, and events that give the
city (and its* burbs) a distinctive flavor - the REAL Chicago Way. John R. Schmidt earned his PhD at the
University of Chicago. He was a teacher for over 30 years in the Chicago Public Schools. He has written over
400 articles and 7 books. No registration required.

Adult Flashlight Egg Hunt on April 10 from 7-9pm at Lisle Community Park

Grab your friends and join us for this egg-citing nighttime event!

Adults ages 21+ will hunt in the dark for eggs filled with candy, small prizes, and coupons for bigger prizes.
Bring a flashlight, headlamp, or cell phone light to hunt in the dark around Community Park.

Light appetizers will be available after the hunt. Each participant will receive one alcoholic beverage
ticket. Additional drinks will be available for purchase. Dress festive and for the weather!

R/NR Fee: $20/$30; register by April 1

Flashlight Ega Hunt on April 11 at 7:30pm at Lisle Community Park

Kids ages 10-14 will hunt for candy-stuffed eggs in the dark. Bring a flashlight, headlamp, or cell phone light
to hunt in the dark around Community Park! We'll meet at the Community Park Bandshell and walk as a
group across the street to the Community Park Tree Grove where the eggs are hidden.

Event will be held rain, snow, or shine, so remember to dress for the weather.

R/NR Fee: $10/$15; register by April 10

Youth Ega Hunt on April 12 from 9:30-10:30am at Lisle Community Park

Bring your basket and hunt for easter eggs! Children will be divided info age groups (2 & under, 3-5, 6-10) in
different areas of the park. Event will be held rain, snow, or shine, so dress appropriately! Egg hunts are over
quickly. Please check-in 10 minutes prior to your child's egg hunt time. The easter bunny will be hoppin' by!
All registered children can visit the Easter Bunny for a special gift and photo!

R/NR Fee: $10/$15; register by April 11 at 12pm

65



info@lisleparkdistrict.org &%

1925 Ohio Street
k \ Lisle, IL 60532
! 630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q

PARK DISTRICT

lisieparkdistrict.org &}

R A CEWHERE EVERYONE BELON G G i It e e e e B e e e e e B e e e e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Manager

Date: March 13, 2025

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Operational Highlights

New Communications Coordinator, lzabella Lepicki, joined the marketing team on March 12 and will be
primarily focusing her efforts on social media and digital marketing

Created the 2024-2025 Annual District Newsletter, including information on the New Indoor Recreation
Space Feasibility Study and park projects with a recap of 2024 and outlook for 2025, which was made
available online February 28 and communicated through the website, email, social media, digital
displays, and printed copies at the Recreation Center

Produced materials for the 2025 golf season, including scorecards, rate cards, flyers for golf lessons, and
new registration forms for leagues and tournaments which include participant disclaimer

Promoted sales of Sea Lion Aquatic Park season passes through email and social media marketing
Deployed email and social media marketing and produced messaging for electronic signage to promote
special events, such as Lads & Ladies Date Night, PuzzlePalooza, Peek at Preschool, Easter Egg Hunt,
Flashlight Egg Hunt, Adult Egg Hunt, Tailwagger Trot, Kids Time, and Chicago Author Series

Captured photos and video at Lad's & Ladies Date Night, Gentle Learning Preschool's Sweetheart
Socials, and 50+ Senior Center Members Only Party, sharing posts and stories on social media and editing
keepsake photos for date night participants

Administrative Goal Updates by Core Value
The marketing department's annual administrative goals below will be emphasized and reported upon
throughout the year, including specific achievements and upcoming action items.

Leverage relationships with community groups to enhance marketing efforts through cross-promotion.

(Core Value: Impact)

o Email sent to Lisle Chamber of Commerce's subscribers to communicate the District's 2024-2025
Annual Newsletter

o Marketed Lisle Heritage Society's 'U.S. Presidents and Amateur Theologians,' a new event series being
held in the First Congregational Church of Lisle

Engage with park users. (Core Value: Safety)

o Produced signage for 3 new parks in the Rivers Edge subdivision in Woodridge

66



1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

630-964-3410,ext. 0 Q
info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org €&

A PLACE WHERE EVERYONE BELONGS T R S L £ T T T T T S M e eV ST Y PR D )

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Joe Kawalek, Golf Operations Manager
Date: March 13, 2025

Re: River Bend Golf Club Report

General Update

» The golf course opened on February 28 and is fully operational with riding carts being weather dependent
during the month of March.

e The preseason staff meeting was held on February 20t which covered season-long goals, review of all
the duties of each position, completion of sexual harassment fraining and any required HR documents,
as well as a chance for all management to infroduce themselves.

e There are a total of 25 staff who returned from the prior year. The various open positions at River Bend are
also posted online.

o Registration is underway for the weekday golf leagues. There are currently 90 players enrolled, with more
expected.

e Registration for the 2025 youth and adult golf lessons is set to begin on April 1.

e The 2025 Spring Opener is scheduled to take place on April 12 with registration already underway.
Whether you are a seasoned golfer or new to the game, this opening event at River Bend Golf Club is
designed for all skill levels. Participants form their own foursome team and compete in a scramble format
where everyone has a chance to make their shots count for the score. A shotgun start will take place at
10am, which means that each group will start on a different hole and proceed until all 9 holes are
completed. This allows the opportunity for everyone to start and finish at the same time.

67



1925 Ohio Street

\ Lisle, IL 60532
630-964-3410, ext. 0 Q
N info@lisleparkdistrict.org
lisleparkdistrict.org &

PARK DISTRICT

RO ACEWHERE EVERYONE BELD NG S i Rt e na o oo S osh o B S = st e i e SR e B e e Sn o e ey et e

MEMO

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT and Golf Operations
Date: March 10, 2025

Re: Monthly Report

e The auditors worked from January 27t thru the 315t and completed the field work. Staff completed
and mailed out the year end W-2' and 1099 tax forms.

o Filed 4th quarter payroll reports (941, IL 941, llinois Unemployment Insurance)

e Aftended the IPBC Finance committee meeting.

e Worked with the Village of Winfield to purchase their GO Limited Series 2025 bond.

o Continuing to update the five-year Capital project and funding plan for the district.

e Managing the operations at River Bend.

o Superintendent Pratscher and | had a virtual meeting with Golf Tec regarding our lessons and potential

for sponsorship.

Financial Update River Bend

e Revenue for the month of February 2025 is $1,180.32 compared to $436.88 in February 2024. This is an
increase of $743.44

o Expenses to date 2025 are $50,283.95 compared to 2024 to date $71,820.89, which is a decrease of
$21,536.94.

e Year to date loss as of February 2025 is $49,092 compared to 2024 loss of $71,384, which is a decrease of
$22,292.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

L o

68






SEASPAR

ap

SEASPAR's March Spotlight shines on an incredibly talented

and uplifting individual—Andy Zalabak! Since joining
SEASPAR's cultural arts programs, Andy has embraced every
opportunity to perform, inspire, and connect with others. His
journey from a shy newcomer to a confident and dynamic
performer has been nothing short of amazing, and we are

thrilled to recognize him for his dedication and enthusiasm.

Whether he’s belting out melodies in Glee Club, showcasing
his acting chops in Actors Guild, or refining his vocals in
Music Lessons with Nancy, Andy fully immerses himself in
the world of performing arts. His presence at the Holiday
Spectacular was nothing short of incredible, and he never
misses a chance to hit the dance floor at SEASPAR events in

the most stylish outfit.

Although Andy started off shy, it didn't take long for him to
find his confidence and step into the spotlight. Now, he gives
his all in every performance, pouring his heart and soul into

every song and scene. His dedication to his craftis inspiring,

tli gh ANDY ZALABAK

and his presence lifts everyone around him. Whether he's
practicing a routine or dazzling on stage, Andy's passion for

the arts is undeniable,

Beyond his talents, Andy is a friend to all. He's always ready
with a joke to make someone smile or a dance move to
share. His warmth and kindness help create a welcoming
space where everyone feels included. In every program he
participates in, Andy builds strong connections, proving that

his impact goes far beyond the stage.

Andy’s journey with SEASPAR is proof of the power of self-
expression and community. His growth, dedication, and
steady positivity make him a true standout, and we can't

wait to see what he accomplishes next.

Please join us in celebrating Andy Zalabak as our March
SEASPAR Spotlight!




RELIVE THE MAGIC OF THE SEASPAR
HOLIDAY SPECTACULAR!

The holiday spirit was in full swing at SEASPAR Holiday
Spectacular, held on December 17 at the Lemont High
School Arts Center. The evening was nothing short
of magical as our talented participants took to the
stage, enchanting the audience with their incredible
performances.

From heartfelt musical numbers tolively dance routines,
the Holiday Spectacular showcased the talents of our
performers, who spent weeks preparing for this special
night. With every note sung and every move danced,
they brought joy and excitement to all in attendance.

One of the evening's highlights was the performances
by SEASPAR's Glee Club and Actors Guild, who filled
the stage with energy and passion. The crowd couldn’t
help but sing along and cheer on the inspiring acts that
made the night so memorable.

Adding to the fun, SEASPAR staff surprised the
audience with the expected-unexpected performance,
bringing laughter and holiday cheer. Their lighthearted
routine was a crowd favorite, proving that the Holiday

Spectacular isn't just about talent—it's about spreading
joy and making lasting memories.

A special thank you to our performers, families, staff,
and volunteers who made this event a success. Your
dedication and enthusiasm make the SEASPAR Holiday
Spectacular a cherished tradition year after year. We
also thank our event sponsors for helping us keep this
event free to attend: Kids Plus Pediatric Dentistry, Bob
Carter's Auto Body, Inc., King Car Wash, WRG Willow
Ridge Glass, Blue Light Rain HVAC, and Suburban Door
Check & Lock Service.

If you missed the show or want to relive the magic, you
can watch each of the performances here!

@] WATCH VIDEOS ot




A routine walk to the bus at Social Club turned
into an unforgettable moment for our SEASPAR
participants! While heading out of the elevator
at a Hinsdale Central basketball game, staff from
the school led our group through a basketball
court. There, we had an unexpected but exciting
encounter with Matas Buzelis, a player for the
Chicago Bulls.

SEASPAR PARTICIPANTS
MEET CHICAGO BULLS PLAYER
MATAS BUZELIS

Matas graciously took the time to meet our
participants and even posed for a group photo,
making the day extra special. Moments like these
remind us of the incredible connections that can
happen when we least expect them. Matas and
everyone who is kind to our community make
experiences like this memorable.




e propar
Bo Presealt

SEASPAR BASKETBALL TEAM HEADS TO SPECIAL OLYMPICS
ILLINOIS STATE TOURNAMENT

Get ready to cheer—SEASPAR's Spartans White Basketball team is heading to STATE! After an incredible
season filled with teamwork, determination, and heart, our athletes have secured their spot in the
Special Olympics lllinois State Tournament.

With every game, our team shows outstanding sportsmanship, skill, and passion for the sport. They've
worked hard to earn this opportunity, and now they're ready to take on the best teams in the state the

weekend of March 8-9 in Normal!

As they prepare for the big tournament, we're rallying behind them with support and encouragement.
Let's go, SEASPAR! Bring home that championship!

Stay tuned for updates!




We are excited to share details about SEASPAR’s 2025

SUMMER DAY CAMP REGISTRATION OPENS MARCH 17 ‘

Summer Day Camp as we prepare for another season of fun,
learning, and community engagement for our participants.
Registration opens on Monday, March 17, at 9am, and we
want to ensure our Board is informed about the updates and

key processes.

What's New This Year?

« Registration Process Change - Unlike previous years, there
will be no lottery system for enrollment. Registration
will now be first-come, first-served, with all participants
initially placed on a waitlist and added in order as space
becomes available. Families will receive an update within
a week of registration.

«Early Submission Handling - Any registration forms
submitted before March 17 at 9am will be entered into
the system after noon on March 17 in the order they

were received.

ommunication

« Summer Day Camp Guide - The camp guide will be
mailed to families the week of March 3 and available
online that same day.

« ePACTEmergency Form Requirement - All campers must
have a completed and reconfirmed ePACT Emergency Form
before registering. This ensures up-to-date emergency and
medical information for all participants.

« Teacher Collaboration - To support a smooth transition
from school to camp, we will request permission
(via ePACT) to communicate with campers' teachers

regarding individualized needs and support strategies.

How the Board Can Support
We welcome your assistance in spreading the word about these
updates to SEASPAR families and community stakeholders. If

you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.

For inquiries regarding camp programming, please contact
Program Manager Stephanie Stocks at sstocks@seaspar.org
or 630.960.7665. For registration-related questions, families

can email adminstaff@seaspar.org or call 630.960.7600.

We appreciate your continued support in making Camp

SEASPAR an unforgettable experience for our participants!




SEASPAR

SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630.960.7600 * Phone
630.260.7601 = Fax
711 = TRS

PRoRaMS

MISSION

Enrich people's lives through
recreation.

SEASPAR.org

LET'S GET SOCIAL!

Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media
app for more news, photos, videos, and the
latest stories about your favorite activities.

o




Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
28-Feb-25

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
2,425 ,484.56 26,880.73 424,854.18 (397,973.45)  2,027,511.11
1,469,597.11 270,994.40 257,174.38 13,820.02 1,483,417.13
72,895.75 858.74 11,618.15 (10,759.41) 62,136.34
63,438.82 - 10,044.19 (10,044.19) 53,394.63
8,215.66 - 10,000.00 (10,000.00) (1,784.34)
141,151.27 500.00 11,352.70 (10,852.70) 130,298.57
673.25 - = - 673.25
667,450.81 - 75,499.44 (75,499.44) 591,951.37
57,615.09 - 32,995.66 (32,995.66) 24.619.43
69,490.08 - - - 69,490.08
2,277,701.50 156,055.47 196,564.93 (40,509.46) 2,237,192.04
5,355,547.92 15,192.10 65,510.05 (50,317.95)  5,305,229.97
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
41,513,303.00 470,481.44 1,095,613.68 (625,132.24) 40,888,170.76

76



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
2/28/2025

Bank Name
WESTERN ALLIANCE BANK PHOENIX AZ
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
RECREATION
RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest

Rate
5.00%

Type\Rate

CHECKING

CHECKING

MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$102,000.00

$102,000.00

Balance
$141,735.88
$99,404.53
$4,649,055.91
$8,688.66
$2,310,275.86
$109,539.24
3 113,107.74
$119.14

$7,431,926.96

Balance
$3,031.00
$260.00
$54.00
$240.00
$1,200.00

$4,785.00

$7,538,711.96

Maturity
71712025

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
730 Days

77



Lisle Park District
Taxable Limited Park Bonds 2024
2/28/2025

Entry Booked

PERIOD ENDING PRINCIPAL COUPON INTEREST DEBT SERVICE
PERIOD ENDING PRINCIPAL COUPON INTEREST DEBT SERVICE
6/156/2025 $ 360,000.00 530% $ 17,863.50 §  377,863.50
12/15/2025 $ 358,000.00 465% $ 8,323.50 §  366,323.50

78



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 2/25 YTD 2/24 Variance
26,880.73 18,855.24 8,025.49
424,854.18 422,290.15 2,564.03
(397,973.45) (403,434.91) 5,461.46
270,994.40 197,049.74 73,944 .66
257,174.38 249,498 .67 7.675.71
13,820.02 (52,448.93) 66,268.95
858.74 0.00 858.74
11,618.15 5,175.07 6,443.08
(10,759.41) (5,175.07) (5,584.34)
0.00 0.00 0.00
10,044.19 6,529.12 3,515.07
(10,044.19) (6,529.12) (3,515.07)
0.00 0.00 0.00
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00
(10,000.00) 0.00 (10,000.00)
500.00 500.00 0.00
11,352.70 9,251.00 2,101.70
(10,852.70) (8,751.00) (2,101.70)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
75,499.44 8,023.27 67,476.17
(75,499.44) (8,023.27) (67,476.17)
0.00 0.00 0.00
32,995.66 31,406.29 1,589.37
(32,995.66) (31,406.29) (1,589.37)
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 9,250.00 (9,250.00)
0.00 (9,250.00) 9,250.00
156,055.47 1,414,963.00 (1,258,907.53)
196,564.93 190,343.86 6,221.07
(40,509.46) 1,224,619.14 (1,265,128.60)
15,192.10 637.10 14,555.00
65,510.05 74,509.91 (8,999.86)
(50,317.95) (73,872.81) 23,554.86
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
470,481.44 1,632,005.08 (1,161,523.64)
1,095,613.68 1,006,277.34 89,336.34
(625,132.24) 625,727.74 (1,250,859.98)

79



1°911 (G7 €L6'L6E)

£°16 81 pS8 ek
(7 66) £4°088'9¢C
£°16 81 FS8 PCY
v 06 Z6EE0'PT
888 §9°6£€°9¢
0°0 00°0

00 000

P06 L6°F92 01T
0756 0£°2Z1€
G'88 pZ €0 ‘82
6 8% v0'G8Z ‘LS
L°98 00°6GS ‘6T
z 06 £0°099 ‘85T
(F"66) €.°088°92
0°0 000
(F"66) €L7088°92
HONY IYNILOY
-Td4¥A  ALVA-0L-¥Y3IA

% IY0SId

Gz  ¥A-d

T +d9vd

(6L°€0T7p8T)
6L°066 616 'Y
00" L¥B'SEL'Y

6L 066 ‘616 7

68°69€°9%T
00°988°FZE
00°0

00°0
0G"LZZ’'9GT'T
00°0S€’9
00°06L'8%2
08" F6G‘6ET
00°S0P'LPT
09°TEE‘OSL T

00" L¥8'GEL'Y
0070
00" LPB'GEL'D

L3sdnd
TYNNNY

(95°€89 "0€)
9E£°166 618
08°LOE ‘68L

9€° 166618

0E"P6E ‘BT
29 LPT'FS
co"0

00°0

by pOL 26T
ZE'BSO'T
86 oL 'TF
8L°G92'¢€T
06" L9S'FC
Zh " 88£78GY

08°LOE "68L
00°0

08 LOE ‘68L

l3oang
FLYA-0L-9Y¥dA
T¥OSId

T°089T (EL°FOT'EL
LoTE ZFZh9 ‘6L
(£°86) 69°LEG'D
L 1g Zh Zh9 ‘6L
L ER EE€°LS8'9
6752 L6°8E0'0C
0°0 00°0

0°0 0070

0761 T2°vLe'LL
6°0F 0E"ClE
8°91 19°SkZ’LT
(6°¢C€EE) 0E"L9€ 708
(1°1) 09°12p 21
8'8S 0T GZF'F6
(£786) 69°LES’9
0°0 00°0
(€°86) 69°LES’'9
HONY TYNLOY

-I¥¥A Agunyggaa

Seo¢e ‘gz A¥YN¥IId ONIONI SAOI¥Ad
ONNd J1¥d0d490D  +dNNd ¥904

z) (8L7TVEST)
z 89666 ‘60%
06°£59F6E

Z 89°G66 '60F

ST L6T'ET

TI8°€L0°LZ

00°0

00°0

ZZ 2ZSE'96

91" 625

67" 2EL'0T

68°269°T1

GLTEBZ'TT

12 v61'622

06°£59'v6E
00°0

06°€59 'p6E

Laoand
AdYNdEdd

¢ ¥od

140439 ESNEIXE ¥ ENNIARY JdIZIHYHWAS

LOTULSTIA MH¥d 3

ISIT

80

(LIDI33d) SNI4dNS
SASNAIKT aNNd TYIOL
SHANIAZY aNNJd TVIOL

SUSNIdXE TYLOL

LIITA

SHILITIOWA

SOILYNOY

WYd90dd NOILVIYOIH

S¥dvYd

adavod

SNOILYTAY ¥dWOLSND

LI

SEDIAYES SSHANISNd

NOILYdLSINIWNAY
SHUSNAdXE

SHANIATY TYLOL
S¥dYd

NOILVYLSININAY
SANNIATH

NOILdIYDSHd LNIWIYYdEd

00008FTD :0QI
PGIOEICT  TUWIL
GZ0Z/T1/E0 :dLVd



81

(8°06T) 20°028'€T (8Z vL1'LT) (81°825"%) 0"%EST  (DE°S66 ‘9E) (60°%92'2) (LIDIAZA) $N14dNS
116 8E"BLT'LST 8Z°L9T1'026'2 9T°£69°'98% 9°2h 86 p9F ‘6€T 8G°9FE‘ERT SASNEAXE ANNd TYLOL
(9°06) 0F 766 ‘0LE 00°€66°268°C 86 F9T°Z8F (F°LS) 82°69F%'Z0T 6F 2801V SANNIAFY ANNI TYL1OL
16 8BE PLTLST 82°L9T‘026'2C 91°€69'98% 9°ZF 8G 79F ‘6ET 86°9bE’'Ehe SESNIAXE TYIOL
L €8 65 TER 'FE B6°L8B6'6FT 96° L6672 (0°9T) 06°€SZ'FT 86°86F'ZT SEILITION
9.8 01" 96£’F v9°L6Z'GE p6°288°S (1°6¢€) Z6°160"% Ly 1h6°2 YALNID SSENLIA
6°L6 PO 16691 GB'LEE LB ¥9°ZeZ'1vL 0°€6 8" 1b6 ‘P ZETTIT9'0L $O11¥N0Y
768 GG FBZ €91 21 2TL'06G'T FPO"TG6F '8S2 G- 8z £€9°682°26 Al T A YA W7990dd NOILYIEDHd
070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SY¥Yd
00 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SNOILYTIAY ALINAWWOD
£°68 00°066°2 00°00Z'02 99°99¢'’¢ €21 00°GLF'T £€°E89'T LI
LG8 0T 102°SH €L°TED'9TE Z6°TLL'ES 0°61 62°91%'22 96°GB8E ‘92 HAILYHLISININAY
SHSNAIXH
(9°06) 07" 166°0LC 00°€66'268°Z 86°F21°28% (F°LG) 8Z°69% ‘20T 67°280°'1HC SANNIATY TYLOL
(0°z¥%) 00°0€0°2 00°005°¢ ZE" €8S §'81¢ 00°0€6 99162 SATLITIOVA
0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 aNagaanIy
(67 06) 86°9L6'E 00°Gk0‘ER 8% L00'L (€°96) 86°825'T PL EQG'E YALNID SSANLIJ
(8°86) 00°69% ‘L 00°66Z'1F9 0T°€887901 (e°16) 00°TF9'F GG Thb ‘eSS SOILYNOY
(€°L8) £8°£02'0%2 00°6S£°206°T PP 6G0'LTE (v v¥%) 6T1°0T1°88 ZL 6T5°'8ST WYd90¥d NOILYIEDTd
(£°¢8) 00°920‘T 00°066'9 00°69T1°'T (1°€9) 00°€LZ 06°28§ SY¥vYd
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 0070 SNOILYTEY ALINAWWOD
(5 %6) 65726291 007008 ‘962 $9°99% ‘6% (T8 T1°986'9 zereeL've FATLYELS INIWAY
SANNIATY
AONY IYALOY Lasand hctalafolt TONY TYNLOY Lasang NOILATdDSHd LNIWIYYAEA
-I¥¥A  JI¥A-0L-¥Y3A TYANNY ALYA-OL-dVIA —-TdYA AaYNEadd AMYNEEdd
3 TY2SId TYISId %
gz0z ‘gz A¥VN¥EEA ONIANI SA0I¥Ed ¢ d0od
aNnd NOILWYAEYOEY :dNnd ¥0od
00008F19 :QI
Gz di-4 I¥0&EY ESNZAXE 3 FNNIATY dIZIEYWHAS pPGiOEIGT EWIL
Z 1 39¥4 LOIMISIQ ¥¥Yd FISIT §Z0Z/TT1/€0 :d1¥d



(0°LS) (TP 6GL70T) (FS°TLO'ST)
£°L8 ST 8T9'TT PGS EF0 ‘26
(L"86) PL°BS8 00°ZL6'99
£°L8 6T 8TI9°TT PGS EF0‘E6
0°L6 0L"LOZ 007 00T ‘L
P68 0% v0T’S 76681 °GE
€°L8 S0°90€’9 09°€GL'6F
(L"86) FL" 858 00°ZL6'99
0°00T 00°0 00°0ZL
(8°26) vLEE8 00°259°'TT
(6°66) 00762 007009 'pS
HONY TYNLOY Lasang
~I¥YA  FI¥A-0L-¥¥EA TYONNY

% TYDS1d

Gz t¥A-d

£ $d9wa

(0G°8LT F) 1°0ST (€67922'9) (52°680°2)
05°0FE ‘ST 9°12 LT 2I0'9 GZ 0L9 ‘L
00°291°TT (6768) FL GBL 00°186°S
05°0FE ‘ST 912 LZ 210’9 GZ'0LY L
ZEEBT'T 879 0L"L0Z 99166
Z6°%98‘G G zZe LETLLE'T 9F " Z£6°C
9z°262'8 9°L 0Z'LZ8'E ST 9FT'H
00°291°11 (6758) 7L SBL 00°186°S
00°02T 0°00T 00°0 00°09
00°gh6 ‘T (0°6T) pL"GBL 00°TL6
00°001'6 0°00T 00°0 00°066'p
l39ang FONY TYNIOY ldadnd
ALYA-0L-9VYdA =TUYA Advnddad AdYnNdddd
TYOSId %
Gzoz ‘gz XEYNYdEd  ONIONE SA0OI¥Ed Zz d0d

WAZSOW  :dNNd 904

I¥OdTY IASNIEAXE 3 ZNNIATY UIZIHVYWRWOS
I2I¥LSId ¥d¥d ETISIT

82

(LIDIA3A) sN71ddns
SHSNI4XI dNNd TYV10L
SEANNIAZY ONNI TYIOL

SEASNIIXE TVLOL

SAILITIOVI

WYd90dd NOILYEYOHEH

HAILVILSININAY
SESNHdXH

SEINNIATY TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYd90dd NOILVIEDHY

AAILVELISININGY
SENNIATYE

NOILAIYDSEd LNIWIYYdEJ

00008%TD -AI
GG:9¢£:9T :EWIL
GZNZ/TT1/€0 :31N¥A



83

(6°6L) (6T°F¥F0’0T) (00°0000S) (ze-ecg’'s) €°LF (oL"8£T1'9) (99°991%) (1LI2I33d) SNTIJ¥ns
6°6L 6T FY0'0T 00°000°05 ZETEEE'S (e°Lp) 0L 8ET'9 99°991'F SESNHAXE ANNd TYIOL
0°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0°0 0070 00°0 SEANNIATY dNNd TYIOL
6°6L 6T°FF0’0OT 00°000°0S ZEEEE’s (€°LF) 0L"BET'9 99°99T ‘¥ SHSNEAXT TYIOL
6°6L 61 °FF0‘0T 00°000‘0§ CZE'EEE’'B (€°LF) 0L 8ET'9 99°991'% FATIIVELSININAY
SASNEdXA
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 SANNIATY TYIOL
0°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 000 IATLVEISININAY
SANNEATY
HONY TYNLOY LEnand lasang TONY TYNLOY 13sandg NOILATEDSA0 LNAWIYYdEd
-I¥¥A  HIY¥Q-0L-d¥¥dA TYANNY 4LYA-0L-¥YHX -TdYA ravyndgsd AEYN¥Edd
3 TYDOS1d T¥0S1d %

5Z02Z ‘gz AWvN¥ddd HNIANT SAOI¥Ed Z 404
JAWI  :aNnd HO0d

00008%T12 :dI
§¢ dA-d Ld0dEY ESNIAXE ¥ JNNIATY AHZI¥VKHWAS GG:9€:GT +HWIL
4 +d9¥d LOIMISIQ Md¥d FTSIT CZ0Z/T1/€0 :HLYC



(T-€8gg) (00"000°0T)

€718
0°00T

0000001
000

00°000°0T

00°8ED
00°295'0¢2
00°000'12

00°296'02

00°296'02

00°000'12

0s°9¢

06" ETL'T
00°0GL'T
0G"ETL'T

06" €TL'T

00°0GL'T

g

TYNLOY
ALYd-0L-dvdA
TY¥0Ss1d

dA-4
1d9%d

LEoang
TYNNNY

00" €L (g L6vL) (007 000°0T)
00" LZF'E (97€8%) 00700001
00°00S'¢€ 07001 00°0
00°LZF'E (9-€8F) 00700001
00°LZV'E (9°€8%) 00°000°0T
00°00S°€E 07001 00°0
00°00S ‘€ 0°00T1 00°0
I3sandg AONY TYNLOY

FLYA-0L-¥Y3EL -THYA AMYNYE3d
TY¥0ST4 %

G20z ‘BZ A¥YN¥EEd ONIANT SAOI¥Ed ¢ 40d
LIANY :dNnd 404

LH0dEY ESNIAXH 3 ENNIAETY JIZTEVHRWAS
LIOTYLSIA A¥¥d FTSIT

135dng

Ad¥Ndggad

84

(LIDIAEA) SNTJH¥NS
SASNIdXE aNnNd TYIOL
SHNNIATY ANNd TYLOL

SASNAdXE TYIOL

IATLYYLSININAY
SESNAAXYT

SANNIATE TYLOL

IATLYILSININAY
SHNNIATH

NOILAI¥DSHEO LNIWLIVIHEQA

00008FTD :dI
GG:9E:GT ‘ERNIL
GZ0Z/TT/E0 *3L¥A



(676299) (0L"ZS80T)
L7G6 oL-gse’'1l
(8°66) 007008
L756 0L"CSE'TT
L'S6 0L ZsE'TT
(8'66) 007008
(8766) 007008
HONY TYNLOY
-IdvYA HLYd-0OL-9v9dA

% TYOSTd

§¢ t¥A-a

9 +d9Wd

0E"991
0L €EB'69E
00°000'0LZ

0L €£8692

0L EEB'69C

00°000'0LZ

Lasang
TYNNNY

8L'LT
02°2L6°'7F
867666 'F¥

0Z°2L6'%¥

0Z°2L6'%¥

86°666 ¥

139d0g

ILYA-01-9Y3dXx
THISId

ey A kA

14043y

(0°0689)
0"TL
0°00T

(71667 '9)
L 667’9
00°0

T 66%'9

TYNLOVY
Adyndgdd

‘g7 AY¥YNY¥ddd ONIANZ SAOI¥3Ad 7 HO0d

HONVEASNI ALITIEVYIT :ANNA ¥04

FSNEAXE % HNNIATY JQEZTIVHHOS

T

TYLSIA ¥¥¥d ZTSIT

68°€T
01°98% ‘22
66 66F'CC

0T°98%'2¢

0T"98¥% ‘22

6666722

Lasand
Ad¥Nddaa

85

(LIDI33a) SNIdEns
SHASNAAKT aNAd TYIOL
SANNIATY dNOI TYIOL

SASNIdXE TYLOL

IAILVHLISININAY
SEUSNIIXE

SHONIATY TYLOL

HATLVYLSININWAY
SENNIATT

NOTILdI¥OSHd LNIWLYYd3Ed

00008F12 -AI
GG:9EIGT IENWIL
GZ0T/IT/e0 3ELYa



HONY
-TI¥vA

%

oo

o

TYNLOY
HILY¥A-0L-dv3A
TY¥ISId

tHA-4
1 49Yd

00°0
00°0
00°0

LI2angd
TYNNNY

0070 00 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0- 00°0
00°0 0- 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
Laoang FONY TYNILOY
FLYA-0L-¥¥IA -I¥YA rdyndgaa
TYISId %
G202 ‘g7 A¥¥YN¥Edd  ONIQNT SdOI¥dd ¢ Hod

ONILHOIT 3 ONIAWd

‘aNna ¥od

IdCdd¥ ESNIAXE 3 ENNIAFY dIZIFdVYWHOS

LJIYISIO Ad¥d F1SIT

0070
0070
00°0

13oang
AdN¥NYdEd

86

(1IDId3d) SN71ddns
SASNAdXE aNNd TYIOL
SHNNIATY ANOd TYLIOL

SASNEIXE TVIOL

SEILITIOVI

SMYvd
SEASNAdXY

SANNIATL T¥LOL

IAILVILSININAY
SHNNIATY

NOILAIYDSEA INIWILYVY4HA

00008F1ID :dI
GG:9E:GT :HEWIL
GZ0Z/TT/E0 3IVd



(1°%F)
£°L8
0°001T

(vp 667 'SL)
vb 66F ‘SL
00°0

Phr 667 'SL

00°0
PP 667 ‘SL

(00°00T'GET)

00°00T°S6S
00°000°09F

00'00T‘S6S
00°009 ‘S¥

00°00S‘6¥%S

00°00009F

(99-915"22)

Z£°€81'66
99999 9¢

ZE'€81766
007009 'L

2E€° €86 16

99°999 9L

1°9%¢ (Lz-tpL’zL)
(9°97%) LT TIWL'ZL
0°00T 00°0

(9°9%) LZ ThL'zZL

0°00T 00°0
(8°8%) Lz IbL'zL

(€£°852'1T)
99°165'6¥
E€°EEE'BE
99°165'6F
00°008‘€
99°T6L°SP

EETgEL'8E

87

(1L121430) SNTJINS
SASNEAXH aNNd TYIOL
SHONIATY dNNd TYLOL

SISNIdXI TYLOL
S¥dvd

IAILVELSININAY
SHUSNHdXE

SHENNIATE TYLOL

GAILVYLSININAY
SHOANIATA

Se
g

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-"¥Y3A
T¥0s1d

dA-d
+39¥d

LEoDAnd
TYONNY

L3oand
JIYA-0L-4dY3A
TYOSId

Seoe

Id0day HASNIGXE

JONY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A AgV0Egdd
%

‘g A¥¥NYEEd ONIANI SUOI¥Ed g ¥0d
aNNd NOILVIYOEY TVIDE4S :dNNd ¥0d

3 IONIAEY QIZIAYRRLS
IDIMLSIC ¥d¥d 3TSIT

132dng
AdYNYd3Ed

NOIL4I¥OSId INIWLIVdEA

00008FTD :dI
GG:9€:GT :ZEWIL
CZ0T/TT/€0 +3ING



(6°6ST) (997566 ‘L)
0°88 99°G666‘2E
0°00T 00°0

088 997666 'CE

JONY TYNLOY
-IavA HI¥d-0L-d¥dA
% TYOSTd
62 dA-d

5 1 H¥D¥d

00°000'SS
00°000°SLE
00°000‘0€E

00°000°GLZ

00°000°SLZ

00000 ‘0OEE

135dand
TUONNY

89°991°6
ZETE€EB’Sh
00°000°GS

ZETEEB’'SE

ZETEEB 'SR

00°000'6S

Laoand

dI¥d-0L-YYEA
TYOSTId

gzoe

(9-1L¥)
9°8¢
0°00T

(SE"EE0’LT)
GETEE0'LT
00°0

SEEE0'LT

TYNLOY
AdunNddad

‘gZ AYYN¥€3d ONIANI SAOI¥Ed ¢ ¥0d
ALIYND3ES TVIDOS :ANNA ¥Od

JH0d3EY ISNEAXI 3 INNIAZY GIZIFVWWAS
LOI¥LSIa A¥¥d dATSIT

pPE"E8G'F
99°916°Z2
00°00G°LE

99791622

99791622

00°006°LZ

132dnd
Ad¥ndadad

88

(LI2133d) SNTJENS
SASNIdXE ANNd TYLOL
SIANIAZY dNNd TYIOL

SHSNIIXE TYILOL

NOILVEISININAY
SISNEdXE

SANNIATY TYLOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SHNNIATE

NOILdIYOSHd INIWIYY4IEd

00008919 :dI
GG:9E:ST ‘EWIL
§202/1T/€0 :4HLI¥d



0°0
0°00T
0°00T

HONY
-Id%A
%

14
01

00°0
00°0
000

TY¥NLOY
AILYA-OL-dYHEA
TYOSId

HA-4
$d5vd

00°0

00°LZT'P60'T
00°LZT%60°T
00°LZT°960°T
00°LZT'960°T

00" LZT'¥60'T

Lasand
TYNNNY

z0'0
87 pSE ‘28I
05°7GE 28T

87 "FSE T8I

87" FGE‘Z8T

06 FSE'TBI

L3dsand

ALYA-0L-dYdA
TYOSId

GzZoe ‘gz AdvNEd
ann.

14043 FSNAJXE

07001 0070
0°00T 00°0
0°00T1 0070

HONY TYNLOY
-IdYA AdYNdddd
3

44 ONIAONIT SJOoIddd ¢ d0d
d FDIAYES L8dd *dNNd 904

3 ENNEAZY QHZIYVRRNS
IOT¥LSIO M¥¥e FTSIT

1070
vZLLT'T6
GZ LLT'T6

VELLT'T6

P2 LLT'TE

GZLLT'T6

139ang
Ad¥Nddid

89

(LIDI4da) SNIddns
SHASNEdXE aNNd TYLOL
SHOANIATY ANOd TYLOL

SHSNEdAXE TY¥IOL

JAILYELSININAY
SISNEdXY

SANNIATY TYLOL

IATIVELSININAY
SHNNIATY

NOILAI¥DSAd INIWLYYddd

00008FTD :QI
GGi9E:GT -ENWIL
SC0T/TT/E0 -3LNQ



(2°L9)
8788
(6 06)

(97" 60S'0%)
€67 796961
LF*GS09GT

€6°F95 96T

007886 ‘8
00°88Z'8
9.°T19€/01
LT°L26789T
00°0

LGS0 79ST

TYNLOY

FLYA-0L-dYdA
TYDSId

(00"0s9’€eT) (z£ 809 '02) 9°81ST (16 P8BL'99T) (sT-v0E’'0OT)
00°069°89L"'T 96°BFLL'¥6T (T°€1) 16 F8L'99T 8V LBE'LFT
00°000°SF9’T $9°991'%LT 0°00T 00°0 ZE"EB0'LET
007069 89L'T 96" VLL'¥6C (T°€T) 16 78L°99T 87 LBE'LFT
00°068°%0T 00°GLY LT 07001 00°0 0G°LEL'S
00°000‘1€ET ze-eeg'te 0 ve 00°882'8 29°9T6°0T
00°00S6°€6 ZE"E€8G'ST 0°ve 7L 8T6 'S 99°16L'L
00 00E‘6ER ‘T ZE €88 '6ET (z-Le) LT°8LS'EST 99°Tk6 ‘61T
00°0 00°0 0°0 000 00°0
00°000°SP9°T $9°991'%LT 0°00T 0070 ZE'EBO'LET
00°000°GK9 T 79°991°%LE 07001 00°0 ZE €80 °LET

L3oand LA9ang JONY TYNLOY 132dng

TYNNNY HLYJ-0L-dYdA -Id%A Agunyggad Ad¥NddHd

TYISId %
Geg0e ‘g Ad¥NYEdd ONIONE SAOI¥Ed ¢ ¥od

e
It

aNNd SIDILO¥d TVLIAYD  dNAd H0d

1d04ddd dASNEIAXE 3 ENNIATY GdZTHYWWNS
LOTHLSIC H¥¥d FTSIT

90

(LIDIAAQ) SNT4dNS
SHSNAAXH dNNd TYIOL
SENNIATE ONNJ TYLOL

SHUSNEdXE TYIOL

L3I

SHILITIONG

SOIL¥N0Y

S¥dvd

IATIVILSININAY
SHSNIIKE

SANNIAEY TYIOL

IAILVALSININAY
SENNANEY

NOILAIYISHEd LNIWLIVdIA

00008FTD :dQI
GG:8€:GT TEWIL
GZ0g/TTI/€0 :3L¥d



LA
£°96
(9°86)

se
)

(66°LTE0SG)
S0°0TS'GH
0T 26T°ST

S0°0TG5'S9

20 T0E'®T
£0°602'18
00°0

0T"26T'ST

00°000'PT
0T 2611
00°0

TYNLOY
HI¥d-0L-dv¥3A
TYOSId

HdA-g
tHOVYd

(zo'e8v’ze) (86°9FL'E) P Z6LT
20 0LR’esST’T Z1°8L0'Z6T S pS
00" LB6'621°T pPT°TE€ ‘88T (£°186)
Z0"0LP'2ZST'T Z1'8L0'26T S kS
00" 0€T'1E ZE"881'S (0°g19)
20°0FE‘T2TT 086887981 €°0L
00°0 00°0 0°0
00°L86'62T T T TEE 88T (£°16)
00°0ST'L8 00°GES'FT (9°¢)
00°LES'ZFOT P 908 ELT (9°86)
00°0 00°0 0°0
Lasang laoangd HONY
TYNNNY dLYd-0L-9Y¥dA -I9YA
T¥0SId 3
5202 ‘8z AdYNdEId

I¥04EY HSNEdXE ? ENNIAEY

(66" FSF
LE"SE9
ZET08T

LZ"GE9
£L°F06
PSTOEL
0070

cE" 08T
00°000

ce°081
00°0

TYNLOY

‘eg)
‘eh
‘B
'€F

‘ST
'Lz

‘8

i
1

AAYNEdEd

INYINYLSEY ONY¥ JATOD

ONIANI SAOIddd ¢ d0d

taNNd 4904

JIZIEYNNNS

LOI¥LSIO M¥¥d ETISIT

(6p-€L8'T)
90°6€£0 96
LG G9T %6

90°6£0'96
91" ¥66'T
06°FFV ‘€6
0070

LG G9T %6
06°292°L

LO"€06'98
00°0

L3oand
Ad¥Nagad

91

(LIDI33d) snIddns
SASNEAXT dNNd TYLOL
SHNNIATY dNNd TYLOL

SISNIJXE TYIOL

LNYEOYLSEE

J709

JATLYEILSININAY
SUSNIIXE

SANNIATY TYLOL

LNTEINYLSEY

47109

IATILVILSININAY
SINNIATH

NOILdTYDSHd INIWLIVdEd

00008FTD :dI
GG:8EFST -ERWIL
€Z0e/T1/€0 +4L¥d



Laoand
TYANNY

0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
0°0 00°0
DNV T¥NILOY
-IdvA HLYd-0L-9YHA
% TY¥OSId
SZ t¥A-4

€T +UD¥d

00°0
00°0
00°0

000 070 0070 00°0
00°0 070 00°0 0070
00°0 0°0 0070 0070
00°0 0°0 000 00°0
0070 00 00°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0 0070
L35ang JONV TYNLOVY 135dnd
ALYd-0L-9dvdA -IdvA AYVNYgEa AdvnNy¥gid
TYOSId %
gzoe ‘87 AYYNEgdd  ONIAONI SAOIddd ¢ dod

1430 WYL ONOT TWHINIED

L¥0ddd FSNHEIXE ¥ INNZALE ddZ

CANNd 904

TAYHHNS

IOINLSIO YM¥¥e FISIT

92

(LIDI3™d) SN1dd¥ns
SASNEdXT ONOd TYIOL
SANNIAZTY QNNI TYIOL

SESNIdXE TWIOL

NOILVELSININAY
SUSNIIXHT

SANNIATY TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHNNIATE

NOILATIHDSHA LNIWLIVdEd

00008519 :dI
GS:9E:GT EAIL
Z0Z/T1/€0 ELva



93

0°0 000 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 (LIDIAEA) SNId4ns

0°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 0070 00°0 SASNA4XE ANNd TYLOL

0°0 00°0 00°0 000 0°0 00°0 00°0 SENNIATY NN TYLIOL

0°0 000 00°0 00°0 0'0 00°0 00°0 SHESNIdXH TYIOL

070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0°0 00°0 00°0 NOILWYISININAY
SASNIAIKI

0°0 00°0 00°0 000 0°0 00°0 00°0 SEANIATY TYLOL

0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 00°0 00°0 NOILYMLSINIWAY
SANNITATS

FONY TYNLOY 139ang Lasand FONY TYALOY L3oand NOTILATIYOSAA INAWIYYAAd

-I¥¥A dI¥d-OL-dVIA TYANNY ALVA-0L-9YIA -THYA AHYNdgda RAYNEgad

% TYOSIA T¥OSId %
Gzoz ‘gz AWVNYEIA  ONIGNE SAOI¥3Ed ¢  d0d

SLISSY TYLIAYD :dNOd ¥0d

00008%1TD :dI
GZ ¥A-d 1904FY ASNIAXT 3 HEONIAZM GIZITYVWANS GG:i9€:GT HENWIL
P1  :d9%d IO3TUISTA H¥v4 2SI §Z02/11/€0 :EINC



94

1* 2% (p2 2€£1'629) (€€°8L6'T1G) (p0°82£°68) 9°9LET (88°8L6'6E9) (20°v99°2%) (LIDI43a) sN1ddns
9°16 89°€T9'S60'T EE P06 'LGT ET PL TI86'C6T'C L' TE 167156 LbL LB 06%'960°T SASNEdXH TYdIDINAW TYIOL
(2 96) PE I8% ‘OLE 00°926°'G¥9’ZT 0L €S9°L0T'2 (8-88) E0°EL6 LTI 68'9Z8'E€S0'T SANNIATY TYAIDINAW TYIOL
ADNY TYALOY LEoand Lasang FONY TYNLOY Lasand NOTILdT¥OSAd LNIWIYYdHd
-IT¥YA  JI¥A-0L-9¥dA TYONNY FIYA-0L-HYIA - I¥YA Advnugad AMYNEEE

3 TYISId TY0SId %

scoe ‘87 A¥¥NH¥93Id ONIANI SAOIdEd ¢ d04
STYLOL 190d3d TYdIDINNW

00008F10 :dI
GZ ¥A-d 180438 dSNEAXF ¥ ENNIAZY JEZIUYHNOS GG:9€:GT :*JWIL
6T +HU9%4 LDI¥LSIA M¥¥d dTSIT GZ0Z/TT/E€0 *HL¥WA





